
ESS 
Electronic Services System – Finance Subcommittee Meeting 

Agenda  
Web Conference  
August 8, 2019 

8:30 A.M. to 9:30 A.M. 

 Welcome

 July 3, 2019 – Summary of Subcommittee Action – Approval

 Project Financial Reports
 August BOA Accounts Payable – Approval
 August Fund 255 Accounts Payable – Approval
 Financial Reports – Approval

• June, 2019 Reports and

BOA 2019 2nd Quarter and YTD Report 

• Fund 255 FY 2019 4th Quarter Report and YTD Report 

• CY 2018 Audit

• 990 Return

 Payment Gateway Integration Update

 July Metrics Review

Next Meeting – September 10, 2019 
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Finance Subcommittee  

July 3, 2019 

 

The ESS Finance Subcommittee held a meeting via teleconference on Wednesday, July 3, 2019.  

Members Present: Amy Assink, Deb Kupka, Geralyn Greer, Stacie Herridge and Jo Greiner  

Other Participants: Phil Dunshee, Lisa Long, Kati Ross & Gary Wilgenbusch  

Meeting Summary 

The Subcommittee reviewed the June 4, 2019. Geralyn Greer made a motion to approve the meeting 

summary. Stacie Herridge seconded, and the motion was approved.  

Financial Reports  

The May 2019 reports were reviewed. Deb Kupka made a motion to approve the May 2019 Financial 

Reports. Geralyn Greer seconded, and the motion was approved.  

Project Accounts Payable Reports  

Bills as specified in the July BOA Accounts Payable tables were reviewed. Bills included Enterprise Iowa, 

$10,502.50; Cott Systems; $24,916.14; Digital Business Solutions, $1003.48; Fidlar Technologies, 

$11,073.84; Imagetek Inc, $5,017.40; Solutions, Inc, $107,969.94; Webspec Design, $6,915.00; Devnet, 

$2,768.46, and Tyler Technologies, $116,275.32.   

Bills as specified in the July Fund 255 Accounts Payable table were reviewed. Bills included: Enterprise 

Iowa, $10,132.50 and $3,654.50; CSI, $5,616.08; Lightedge, $3,072.90; and Iowa County Recorders 

$19,397.01. 

 Amy Assink made a motion to approve the July 2019 BOA and Fund 255 Accounts Payable tables. Jo 

Greiner seconded, and the motion was approved.  

Metrics  

There were 22,067 documents electronically recorded in June. E‐Submissions in June 2019 were less 

than June of 2018 which was the largest E‐Submission month since the inception of E‐Submission. 

Slightly lower E‐Submission rates reflect the slight decline in overall recording activity.  

The meeting was adjourned at 9:00 AM  

The next meeting of the Finance Subcommittee is scheduled for August 8, 2019.  
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ESS
Electronic Services System 

Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee 
Iowa County Recorders Association 

Summary of Accounts Payable 
Bank of America 

August 2019 

Name Invoice # Invoice Date Amount 

Enterprise Iowa 1353 8/1/19 $    11,437.50 
Imagetek Inc KF3806971 8/1/19 $         259.86 
Aureon 265287 6/30/19 $    14,217.01 

Approved:  Iowa County Recorders Association/ 
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Invoice
Date

8/1/2019

Invoice #

1353

Bill To

Iowa County Recorders Association - ESS
Travis Case

8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA  50131

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

BOA Treasury Management Fund
Project Management services for the Iowa County Recorders Association - ESS. 
Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - BOA (24.5 total hours not
billed)

53 100.00 5,300.00

Marketing and Communications services for the Iowa County Recorders
Association - ESS.  Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - BOA 
(24.5 total hours not billed)

45 77.50 3,487.50

Administrative Support services for the Iowa County Recorders Association -
ESS.  Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - BOA (22.75 total hours
not billed)

50 45.00 2,250.00

All Covered Monthly IT Service Support Services - Invoice August, 2019- BOA 400.00 400.00

$11,437.50
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Invoice
DATE

8/1/2019

INVOICE #

KF3806971

BILL TO

Iowa County Recorders Association
Phil Dunshee
8711 Windsor Parkway
Suite 2
Johnston, IA 50131

SHIP TO

Mr. Phil Dunshee
Iowa Land Records - ESS
8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA 50131

IMAGETek, Inc.
1851 SE Miehe Drive
Grimes, IA  50111-6627

P.O. NO.

Per Phil

TERMS

Net 15

Due Date

8/16/2019

REP

TSK

FOB

Ship Point

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Ask us about our Flat Fee Technical Support
Package!  

Easier budgeting, more predictability!

DESCRIPTION QTY U/M RATE AMOUNT

Monthly Maintenance Services (currently converting
counties) from July 1, 2019 to July 30, 2019 for Carroll,
Greene, and Ida counties

3 86.62 259.86

Make all checks Payable to IMAGETek, Inc.

Federal EIN:  39-1913286

Amount due is subject to a 1.5% finance charge per month if invoice is not paid
within the terms.

$259.86

$259.86

$0.00
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Aureon Technology

7760 Office Plaza Drive South
West Des Moines, IA 50266-2336
(833) 287-3661

Bill To:
Electronic Services System (formerly ILR)
Attn: Lisa Long
8711 Windsor Parkway
Suite 2
Johnston, IA 50131
United States

Date Invoice
06/30/2019 265287
Account
Iowa County Recorders Association

Terms Due Date PO Number Reference
Net 30 days 07/30/2019
Please include the invoice number on your remittance.

Products & Other Charges Quantity Price Amount
Billable  Products & Other Charges
VMware Production SNS 3-Year Renewal for vSphere Enterprise Plus
Acceleration Kit

1.00 $14,217.01 $14,217.01

Total Products & Other
Charges:

$14,217.01

 Please make checks payable to Aureon Technology and remit to the
address above.

For billing inquiries please call
1-833-AUREON1 (1-833-287-3661) or

Email tech.customercare@aureon.com

Invoice Subtotal: $14,217.01
Sales Tax: $0.00

Invoice Total: $14,217.01
Payments: $0.00

Credits: $0.00
Balance Due: $14,217.01
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ESS
Electronic Services System 

Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee 
Iowa County Recorders Association

Summary of Accounts Payable
Fund 255

August 2019

Iowa County 
Recorders 

Expense 
Reimbursement  

1431 03/01/2016  $ 25,219.34 

Enterprise Iowa Project Management 
1354 8/1/19 $  11,037.50 

Enterprise Iowa Expense  
Reimbursement  1355 8/1/19 $   4,193.43 

CSI  Redaction  
25460 8/1/19 $   6,977.40 

Lightedge Hosting 
31855 8/1/19 $   3,072.90 

Iowa County 
Recorders 

Expense  
Reimbursement 80119 8/1/19 $ 20,108.04 

Approved: Iowa County Recorders Association 
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Invoice
Date

8/1/2019

Invoice #

1354

Bill To

Iowa County Recorders Association - ESS
Travis Case

8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA  50131

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Fund 255
Project Management services for the Iowa County Recorders Association - ESS. 
Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - Fund 255

53 100.00 5,300.00

Marketing & Communications services for the Iowa County Recorders
Association - ESS.  Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - Fund 255

45 77.50 3,487.50

Administrative Support services for the Iowa County Recorders Association -
ESS.  Services provided during the period of July, 2019 - Fund 255

50 45.00 2,250.00

$11,037.50
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Invoice
Date

8/1/2019

Invoice #

1355

Bill To

Iowa County Recorders Association - ESS
Travis Case

8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA  50131

Total

DescriptionQuantity Rate Amount

Fund 255
Monthly multi-function printer/scanner service 250.00 250.00
ILR office space - July, 20194 625.00 2,500.00
Monthly ILR Basic and 800 phone service, fax service and Internet services -
July, 2019

4 120.00 480.00

All Covered Monthly IT Service Support Services -  August, 2019 invoice 400.00 400.00
Discount for Salesforce bulk e-mail services applied to other Enterprise Iowa
Projects July credit)

-34.17 -34.17

Airfare for PRIA Conference August 26-29 (includes all baggage fees) 597.60 597.60

$4,193.43

9



Invoice
Date

8/1/2019

Invoice #

25460

Bill To

Iowa County Recorders Association
Attn:  Lisa Long
8711 Windsor Parkway
Suite 2
Johnston IA  50131

Ship To

Iowa County Recorders Association
Attn:  Lisa Long
8711 Windsor Parkway
Suite 2
Johnston IA  50131

P.O. No. Terms

Net 30

Total

Balance Due

Subtotal
Sales Tax (0.0%)

Payments/Credits

EIN 59-3512778

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Forward File Document Redaction as per Contract
09/01/2009
July  2019 CSI processed 279,096  pages/images (67,082
Documents/Files/PRIA IDs)

279,096 0.025 6,977.40

The BFR info
PRIOR TOTAL DOCUMENTS RETURNED COUNT : 13,638,617
PRIOR INVOICED TOTAL IMAGES/PAGES RETURNED
COUNT: 43,487,622
END OF MONTH NEW TOTAL DOCUMENTS RETURNED
COUNT: 13,678,421
END OF MONTH NEW TOTAL IMAGES/PAGES RETURNED
COUNT: 43,567,952
INVOICED DIFFERENCE = 80,330

0 0.025 0.00

For billing inquiries please contact Michelle Craig at (407) 598-1818 or
accounting@csisoft.com 

Finance Charges accrued on late payments (18% per annum/1.5%
monthly).

$6,977.40

$6,977.40

$6,977.40
$0.00

$0.00
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Invoice INV00031855 prepared for Iowa Land Records Page 1 of 2 

Address Service Requested

LightEdge Solutions
909 Locust, Suite 301
Des Moines, IA 50309
(P)515-471-1000
(F)515-471-1112

Remittance Section
Invoice Date: 08/01/2019

Account Number: 42264

Invoice Number: INV00031855

Due Date: 08/31/2019

Total Due: $3,072.90

Amount Enclosed: $________________________

LightEdge Solutions
PO Box 874074
Kansas City, MO 64187-4074

Iowa Land Records
8711 Windsor Parkway  Suite 2
Johnston Iowa 50131

Please write your account number on your check and 
make payable to LightEdge Solutions

Please detach and return above portion with your payment

Invoice Information
Invoice Date: 08/01/2019
Account Number: 42264
Invoice Number: INV00031855
Due Date: 08/31/2019
PO Number:

Summary of Charges
Balance Due - Prior Billings $0.00
Current Invoice Total $3,072.90
Total Amount Due $3,072.90

Recent Transactions
Transaction Date Transaction Number Transaction Type Amount

07/15/2019 P-00019094 Check Payment $3,072.90

Invoice Summary
Subscription Subscription Name Location Subtotal Tax TOTAL

A-S00002647 Hosting_Services_Rack 133075 8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2 Johnston IA $1,703.90 $0.00 $1,703.90
A-S00002649 Internet 133078 1435 Northridge Cr NE Altoona IA $1,349.00 $0.00 $1,349.00
A-S00002651 Mail_Services 133342 8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2 Johnston IA $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
A-S00006968 Managed_DNS 133080 1435 Northridge Cr NE Altoona IA $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Invoice Summary Subtotals $3,072.90 $0.00 $3,072.90

Invoice Details
Rate Plan Name Quantity Unit Price Subtotal Tax TOTAL

Billing Dates: 09/01/2019-09/30/2019

A-S00002647

Port Services - LAN, Copper GigE - Edge Monthly 1 $35.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00
Power - 120V/20A redundant Monthly 1 $116.99 $116.99 $0.00 $116.99
Rack Space - Full Rack (DC1 - 48U 24 inch width) Monthly 1 $850.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00
Power - 120V/20A redundant Monthly 3 $233.97 $701.91 $0.00 $701.91

Subtotal for A-S00002647: $1,703.90
A-S00002649

Burstable Internet Monthly 200 $6.75 $1,349.00 $0.00 $1,349.00
Subtotal for A-S00002649: $1,349.00

A-S00002651

Outbound Services (SMTP Relay, SmartHost) Monthly 1 $20.00 $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
Subtotal for A-S00002651: $20.00
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Invoice INV00031855 prepared for Iowa Land Records Page 2 of 2 

Invoice Details Subtotal $3,072.90

Overage Details
Subscription Charge Details Allowed Used Billable Rate Tax TOTAL
A-S00002649 Burstable Internet Usage/Overage 200 0 0 8.5 $0.00 $0.00

Overage Subtotal $0.00

Ld Contact Us
Billing Inquiries billing@lightedge.com

Customer Service 1-877-771-3343

LightEdge thanks you for your business.

Website www.lightedge.com
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Invoice
Date

8/1/2019

Invoice #

08012019

Bill To

CLRIS - FUND 255

c/o Office of the State Treasurer

Capitol Building

Des Moines, IA 50319

Attn:  Sherri Morano

Iowa County Recorders Association

Johnston, IA  50131
8711 Windsor Parkway

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

Item Description Amount

Reimbursed Expense Oasis Invoice #072810 ($8,436.57); Oasis Invoice #073629 ($8,424.67) 16,861.24

Reimbursed Expense Calltower #200264873 (Less ASSN expense-none) 125.10

Reimbursed Expense Adobe- #1053064892 Creative Cloud 56.17

Reimbursed Expense Atlassian #AT-80868483  AT-JIRA-Confluence-AI 30.24

Reimbursed Expense Brick Gentry #305625 1,000.00

Reimbursed Expense Rafferty Group #1375 500.00

Reimbursed Expense Adobe-#1056278812  Technical Suite 52.99

Reimbursed Expense Business Publications #58728 52.90

Reimbursed Expense Maytech #69229 90.72

Reimbursed Expense Amazon- #250757897 Cloud Storage 288.92

Reimbursed Expense Pria- 2019 Annual Conference Registration 395.00

Reimbursed Expense AIT Domains- #41475985881 29.76

Reimbursed Expense Pria- #21906 Membership 625.00

$20,108.04

$20,108.04

$0.00
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION
8711 WINDSOR PARKWAY
SUITE 2
JOHNSTON, IA  50131

Invoice 072810
Date 07/05/2019

Oasis AHR, Inc.
7600 Office Plaza Drive South, Suite 100
West Des Moines, IA  50266

Pay Period Ending
Control Number

06/29/2019
100104-201914

Gross Wages
Payroll Expense - Social Security
Payroll Expense - Medicare
Payroll Expense - Federal Unemployment
Payroll Expense - State Unemployment
Payroll Expense - Workers' Compensation
Service Fee
Benefits Procurement & Contributions
Postage Fee

14,338.42
888.99
207.91

0.00
11.90
47.32

260.00
2,385.71

2.20

18,142.45SUB-TOTAL ..

18,142.45TOTAL INVOICE

PAID - Ref
Do Not Remit Payment

XXXXXXXXXXXXX524 18,142.45

Page 1
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION
8711 WINDSOR PARKWAY
SUITE 2
JOHNSTON, IA  50131

Invoice 073629
Date 07/19/2019

Oasis AHR, Inc.
7600 Office Plaza Drive South, Suite 100
West Des Moines, IA  50266

Pay Period Ending
Control Number

07/13/2019
100104-201915

Gross Wages
Payroll Expense - Social Security
Payroll Expense - Medicare
Payroll Expense - Federal Unemployment
Payroll Expense - State Unemployment
Payroll Expense - Workers' Compensation
Service Fee
Benefits Procurement & Contributions
Postage Fee

14,338.42
888.99
207.91

0.00
0.00

47.32
260.00

2,385.71
2.20

18,130.55SUB-TOTAL ..

18,130.55TOTAL INVOICE

PAID - Ref
Do Not Remit Payment

XXXXXXXXXXXXX524 18,130.55

Page 1
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Index=2322651_SC-1332_200264873

uid2322651—job012215   seq52—1of2

uid2322651—job012215

seq52—1of2
IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN
ATTN: Lisa Long
8711 WINDSOR PKWY
SUITE 2
JOHNSTON  IA  50131-2296

Remittance Section
Customer Name  IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN
Account Number SC-1332
Past Due Amount        $0.00
Current Charges      $125.10
Statement Date 7/1/2019
Due Date 7/31/2019
Total Amount Due      $125.10
 

 

Summary of Charges - Invoice 200264873
 

 

Previous Balance      $240.81
Payment Received - Thank You     $-240.81
 
 

 
 

Balance Forward        $0.00
 
New Charges  
    Usage Charges       $93.88
    Recurring Charges        $0.00
    Nonrecurring Charges        $5.68
Taxes and Surcharges       $25.54
 

 
Total New Charges Due By
7/31/2019

     $125.10

 

 

Total Invoice Amount      $125.10
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Name: IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN Invoice Date: 7/1/2019 
Account #: SC-1332 Invoice #: 200264873 

 Payments and Credits
 Payment Received, Thank you! 07/01/19 -240.81

Subtotal -240.81
 

 Nonrecurring Charges
 
 Description Period Qty Rate Amount
 Telecom Cost Recovery 07/08/19 to

07/08/19
1 4.04 4.04

 Carrier Administration Fee 07/08/19 to
07/08/19

1 1.64 1.64

 
 

  

Details
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842
Conference ID: 1437976369
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 515.491.8939 06/04/19 / 06:53P  DES MOINES, IA 50  0.049 2.45    CN8
 641.257.6154 06/04/19 / 06:53P  CHARLES CITY, IA 50  0.049 2.45    CN8
 415.658.9626 06/04/19 / 06:54P  SAN FRANCISCO, CA 49  0.049 2.40    CN8
 515.447.4157 06/04/19 / 06:55P  DES MOINES, IA 48  0.049 2.35    CN8
 712.755.3831 06/04/19 / 06:55P  HARLAN, IA 48  0.049 2.35    CN8
 515.382.7230 06/04/19 / 06:56P  NEVADA, IA 47  0.049 2.30    CN8
 641.484.8193 06/04/19 / 06:58P  TOLEDO, IA 45  0.049 2.21    CN8
 319.234.6885 06/04/19 / 06:59P  WATERLOO, IA 44  0.049 2.16    CN8
 319.653.7237 06/04/19 / 07:00P  WASHINGTON, IA 43  0.049 2.11    CN8
 712.297.7016 06/04/19 / 07:00P  ROCKWELL CITY, IA 43  0.049 2.11    CN8
Subtotal 467 22.88 
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842
Conference ID: 1438805888
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 515.491.8939 06/11/19 / 02:48P  DES MOINES, IA 4  0.049 0.20    CN8
 415.658.9626 06/11/19 / 02:48P  SAN FRANCISCO, CA 66  0.049 3.23    CN8
 515.491.8939 06/11/19 / 02:50P  DES MOINES, IA 64  0.049 3.14    CN8
Subtotal 134 6.57 
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842
Conference ID: 1439029911
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 415.658.9626 06/12/19 / 05:55P  SAN FRANCISCO, CA 53  0.049 2.60    CN8
 515.491.8939 06/12/19 / 05:57P  DES MOINES, IA 51  0.049 2.50    CN8
Subtotal 104 5.10 
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842
Conference ID: 1439958297
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 563.263.1122 06/19/19 / 06:51P  MUSCATINE, IA 64  0.049 3.14    CN8
 515.491.8939 06/19/19 / 06:55P  DES MOINES, IA 60  0.049 2.94    CN8
 319.354.1019 06/19/19 / 06:56P  IOWA CITY, IA 59  0.049 2.89    CN8
 515.447.4160 06/19/19 / 06:57P  DES MOINES, IA 58  0.049 2.84    CN8
 319.366.7641 06/19/19 / 06:58P  CEDAR RAPIDS, IA 57  0.049 2.79    CN8
 319.447.4400 06/19/19 / 06:59P  MARION, IA 56  0.049 2.74    CN8
 319.354.1019 06/19/19 / 06:59P  IOWA CITY, IA 56  0.049 2.74    CN8
Subtotal 410 20.09 
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842

uid2322651—job012215   seq52—2of2

 ———  continued on next page   ———

Image=BI000F 
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Name: IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSN Invoice Date: 7/1/2019 
Account #: SC-1332 Invoice #: 200264873 

Conference ID: 1440130535
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 641.792.5442 06/20/19 / 07:22P  NEWTON, IA 28  0.049 1.37    CN8
 712.297.8121 06/20/19 / 07:24P  ROCKWELL CITY, IA 5  0.049 0.25    CN8
 641.743.2411 06/20/19 / 07:26P  GREENFIELD, IA 24  0.049 1.18    CN8
 515.491.8939 06/20/19 / 07:27P  DES MOINES, IA 23  0.049 1.13    CN8
 415.658.9626 06/20/19 / 07:27P  SAN FRANCISCO, CA 23  0.049 1.13    CN8
 712.297.7016 06/20/19 / 07:28P  ROCKWELL CITY, IA 22  0.049 1.08    CN8
 563.568.2364 06/20/19 / 07:28P  WAUKON, IA 22  0.049 1.08    CN8
 319.385.0765 06/20/19 / 07:28P  MOUNT PLEASANT, IA 22  0.049 1.08    CN8
 712.546.4020 06/20/19 / 07:31P  LE MARS, IA 19  0.049 0.93    CN8
Subtotal 188 9.21 
Call Detail for: ILR-ICRA  Owner#: 8767842
Conference ID: 1440790028
 

No. Called Date/Time Location Min Rate Chg  Bill Code
 515.447.4169 06/26/19 / 02:54P  DES MOINES, IA 81  0.049 3.97    CN8
 415.658.9626 06/26/19 / 02:54P  SAN FRANCISCO, CA 81  0.049 3.97    CN8
 641.257.6154 06/26/19 / 02:54P  CHARLES CITY, IA 81  0.049 3.97    CN8
 319.376.1070 06/26/19 / 02:55P  FORT MADISON, IA 80  0.049 3.92    CN8
 712.297.7016 06/26/19 / 02:57P  ROCKWELL CITY, IA 78  0.049 3.82    CN8
 515.574.3717 06/26/19 / 02:57P  FORT DODGE, IA 78  0.049 3.82    CN8
 641.743.2411 06/26/19 / 03:00P  GREENFIELD, IA 75  0.049 3.68    CN8
 000.000.0000 06/26/19 / 03:16P  Nanp Unknown 59  0.049 2.89    CN8
Subtotal 613 30.04 
 
 Conference Summary

Taxes and Surcharges
FEDERAL COST RECOVERY CHARGE 2.63
FEDERAL UNIVERSAL SERVICE FUND 22.91
Total Taxes and Surcharges 25.54

 

 Management Reports
 
Usage by Category
Description CallType Calls Mins Charge

Resless Toll-free CN8 39 1916.00 93.88
Totals 39 1916.00 93.88

 
 Conference ID  Calls Minutes Charge Taxes Total
 ILR-ICRA - 8767842
 1437976369 10 467  22.88  6.22  29.10
 1438805888 3 134  6.57  1.79  8.36
 1439029911 2 104  5.10  1.39  6.49
 1439958297 7 410  20.09  5.46  25.55
 1440130535 9 188  9.21  2.51  11.72
 1440790028 8 613  30.04  8.17  38.21
 Totals 39 1916  93.89  25.54  119.43

 
Grand Totals  39  1916  93.89  25.54  119.43
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Page 1 of 1

  Comments:

Federal Tax ID 77-0019522

         56.17
Invoice Total

USD
CurrencySales Tax

3.180.00
S & H

Invoice TotalsNorth AmericaNorth America

1
Qty Shipped

1053064892Invoice Number:

JUL-03-19Invoice Date:

AD020772132Purchase Order:

5008168625Order Number:

1452233Customer No.:

Reprint

Credit CardPayment Terms:

Adobe Inc.
29322 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673-1293

Wires To:
Bank: JPM Chase/ Acct#: 100081931
ABA: 021000021/ SWIFT: CHASUS33

Remit To:

INVOICE

 Bill To:

   Line No             Material No / Description                                                           UOM                       Unit Price                  Qty               Extended Price     

JUN-03-16Order Date:

Kati Ross
8711 Windsor Parkway Ste 2
JOHNSTON IA  50131-2296

JUL-10-19Due Date:

https://helpx.adobe.com/contact.html
Adobe Contact Information:

00004490Contract No

414067116Bill to No.

000020 65183112 EA          52.99      1          52.99

Creative Cloud Indiv ALL MLP DSP Renewal MUN 1 YR ESD RNW DSP
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Tax Invoice / Receipt 
Tax ID: 53 102 443 916

Summary Invoice Number: AT-80868483 
 
Date issued: Jul 22, 2019

Iowa County Recorders 
8711 Windsor Parkway 
Suite 2 
Johnston IA 50131 
United States of America 

Billing Contact: 
Phil Dunshee 
Iowa County Recorders 
phil@clris.com 
(515) 331-2246 
 
Technical Contact: 
Kelly Wallace 
Iowa County Recorders 
kwallace@clris.com 
515-477-4158 
 

Total Paid: USD 30.00 Date Paid: Jul 22, 2019

 
 
 

OFFICIAL RECEIPT

Invoice Total: USD 30.00

Payment Received: -USD 30.00

Amount Now Due: USD 0.00

Credit Card Number: xxxxxxxxxxxx8245

Cardholder's Name: Phil Dunshee

Thank you for your payment!

 

For information on our refund policy and other purchasing FAQs, see 
https://www.atlassian.com/licensing/purchase-licensing

Atlassian Pty Ltd, Level 6, 341 George St, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia 

 

Got questions? Contact us. 

https://www.atlassian.com/contact

Invoice Serial#: 0 

 

Page 1 of 3
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Tax Invoice / Receipt 
Tax ID: 53 102 443 916

Details Invoice Number: AT-80868483 
 
Date issued: Jul 22, 2019

Qty Product Unit Price Adjustment Total

1

Confluence (Cloud) 10 Users (Monthly Payments) Renewal 
Site Address: ess-jira.atlassian.net
Support Entitlement Number: SEN-9360811
Licensed To: Iowa County Recorders
Billing Period: Jul 22, 2019 - Aug 22, 2019 USD 10.00 USD 0.00 USD 10.00

1

AIO Timesheets for Jira Cloud for JIRA (Cloud) 10 Users (Monthly
Payments) Renewal 

Site Address: ess-jira.atlassian.net
Support Entitlement Number: SEN-9883899
Licensed To: Iowa County Recorders
Billing Period: Jul 22, 2019 - Aug 22, 2019 USD 10.00 USD 0.00 USD 10.00

1

Jira Software (Cloud) 10 Users (Monthly Payments) Renewal 
Site Address: ess-jira.atlassian.net
Support Entitlement Number: SEN-9217847
Licensed To: Iowa County Recorders
Billing Period: Jul 22, 2019 - Aug 22, 2019 USD 10.00 USD 0.00 USD 10.00

Total Amount Paid USD 30.00

Additional Notes
 

Atlassian Pty Ltd, Level 6, 341 George St, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia 

 

Got questions? Contact us. 

https://www.atlassian.com/contact

Invoice Serial#: 0 

 

Page 2 of 3
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Tax Invoice / Receipt 
Tax ID: 53 102 443 916

Licensing & Support Invoice Number: AT-80868483 
 
Date issued: Jul 22, 2019

Support Requests related to licensing or Atlassian software can be initiated at https://www.atlassian.com/resources/support.

For support requests related to third party software please contact the third party vendor.

Usage of Atlassian products and services are subject to the Atlassian Cloud Terms of Service, and Privacy Policy.

Usage of third party add-ons purchased through the Atlassian Marketplace is subject to the Atlassian Marketplace Terms of Use.

Specific details on Atlassian's support policy are available at https://confluence.atlassian.com/support/atlassian-support-offerings-193299636.html.

Next steps for JIRA, Confluence, and Marketplace add-on legacy license holders are available in the Atlassian licensing FAQ.

Software maintenance covers access to any support* and software product updates for your software license.

After your software maintenance period expires, you will no longer be able to access support or software updates, including security patches.
Renewing your software maintenance is done purely at your discretion, and can be renewed in advance of your maintenance period expiration to
ensure uninterrupted access to the support services and software and security updates.

You can continue to use your software after the active maintenance period expires. However, do keep in mind that software maintenance renewals
commence from the expiration of the last active software maintenance period.

* Support covers technical service requests for implementation and configuration assistance, upgrade assistance, post-implementation product
issues.

A technical service request is defined as assistance with one issue, problem, or question relating to the use or installation of a Atlassian product,
regardless of the number of communications required.

Support does not cover the following:

Development requests, including custom code development or support for third party plugins
Database integrity or database performance issues, including tuning and optimisation of the database
Network topology or environment issues
Application server issues not directly related to the Atlassian product implementation, configuration or operation
Service requests or issues referred via Atlassian forums

Atlassian Pty Ltd, Level 6, 341 George St, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia 

 

Got questions? Contact us. 

https://www.atlassian.com/contact

Invoice Serial#: 0 

 

Page 3 of 3
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Attorneys & Counselors At Law

6701 Westown Parkway, Ste 100

West Des Moines, IA  50266

Statement Date:
Statement No.

Account No.

Page:

Visit us at the following: 

https://www.linkedin.com/company/brick-gentry-p-c-

www.brickgentrylaw.com

paul.drey@brickgentrylaw.com 

 

Electronic Services System
Attn: Phil Dunshee, Project Manager
VIA E-mail: payment@clris.com
Johnston, IA   50131

Re:

Telephone: 515 274-1450

Facsimile: 515 274-1488

July 25, 2019
305625

18828.000

1

42-1189363

General Matters
 
 

Fees

Retainer - July 2019.

For Current Services Rendered 1,000.00

Total Current Work 1,000.00

Previous Balance $1,000.00

Payments

07/15/2019 Payment -1,000.00

Balance Due $1,000.00
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The Rafferty Group

3408 Woodland Av, Ste 210
West Des Moines, IA  50266
(515) 314-9462
rafferty@raffertygroup.com

Invoice
BILL TO

Phil
Electronic Services System - 
Iowa Land Records
8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA  50131

INVOICE # 1375
DATE 08/01/2019

  

DATE ACCOUNT SUMMARY AMOUNT

07/01/2019 Balance Forward $500.00

Payments and credits between 07/01/2019 and 08/01/2019 -500.00

New charges (details below) 500.00

Total Amount Due $500.00

ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT

Consulting
Government Relation Services - pursuant to 
agreement, charges per contract for July 2019.

1 500.00 500.00

 

TOTAL OF NEW 
CHARGES

500.00

BALANCE DUE $500.00
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Page 1 of 1

  Comments:

Federal Tax ID 77-0019522

         52.99
Invoice Total

USD
CurrencySales Tax

3.000.00
S & H

Invoice TotalsNorth AmericaNorth America

1
Qty Shipped

1056278812Invoice Number:

JUL-11-19Invoice Date:

ADD014633766Purchase Order:

5015349303Order Number:

1452233Customer No.:

Reprint

Credit CardPayment Terms:

Adobe Inc.
29322 Network Place
Chicago, IL 60673-1293

Wires To:
Bank: JPM Chase/ Acct#: 100081931
ABA: 021000021/ SWIFT: CHASUS33

Remit To:

INVOICE

 Bill To:

   Line No             Material No / Description                                                           UOM                       Unit Price                  Qty               Extended Price     

JUL-11-17Order Date:

Phil Dunshee
8711 Windsor Pkwy, Suite 2
JOHNSTON IA  50131-2296

JUL-18-19Due Date:

https://helpx.adobe.com/contact.html
Adobe Contact Information:

00004490Contract No

419967588Bill to No.

000010 65187322 EA          49.99      1          49.99

Adobe TechnicalSuit ALL WIN DSP Ret Inv 01 mnth MUN 1 YR DSP
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Invoice #69229
Renewal Invoice

Iowa County Recorders
Kelly Wallace
 
 United States

Maytech Communications Ltd
4th Floor | St Magnus House

3 Lower Thames Street | London
EC3R 6HE | UK

International & UK

USA & Canada
+44 (0) 189 286 1222

1 800 592 1906

Invoice No: Account/Purchase No: Invoice Date: Paid Date:69229 07576/04062 14 Jul 2019 Unpaid

Coverage period: 28 Jul 2019 - 27 Aug 2019

No Description Amount Qt Total

1 FTP-5 (ilr.ftpstream.com) 63.00 1 63.00

2 Enhanced Security: secure protocols, password policies 27.00 1 27.00

Sub Total:
Vat:

Invoice Total:
Currency Code:

90.00
0.00
90.00

USD

Payment Methods:
BACS: 16-24-64, 10048522
Online: Login at http://www.maytech.net
PayPal: payments@maytech.net
International (US dollars): IBAN: GB60 RBOS 1663 0000 5174 06, BIC: RBOS GB 2L
International (other currencies): IBAN: GB51RBOS16246410048522, BIC: RBOS GB 2L

Payment Terms:
Annual Renewals: 30 Days Net. Quarterly Renewals: By Renewal Date. Monthly Renewals: By Renewal Date.

Maytech Communications Ltd. Registered in England 3207620 | VAT Reg No: 662-2402-62
(c) Copyright Maytech Communications Ltd. 2004-2019
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Account number:

313724203357
Bill to Address:
ATTN: Phil Dunshee
8711 Parkway
Ste 2
Johnston , Iowa , 50131 , US

Amazon Web Services, Inc. Invoice
Email or talk to us about your AWS account or bill, visit aws.amazon.com/contact-us/

Invoice Summary
Invoice Number: 250757897
Invoice Date: July 4 , 2019

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE ON July 4 , 2019 $288.92

This invoice is for the billing period June 1 - June 30 , 2019

Greetings from Amazon Web Services, we're writing to provide you with an electronic invoice for your use of AWS services. Additional information

about your bill, individual service charge details, and your account history are available on the Account Activity Page.

Summary

AWS Service Charges $288.92

Charges $272.56

Credits $0.00

Tax * $16.36

Total for this invoice $288.92

Detail for Consolidated Bill

Amazon Simple Storage Service $274.64

Charges $259.09

VAT ** $0.00

GST $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $15.55

CT $0.00

AWS Data Transfer $0.00

Charges $0.00

VAT ** $0.00

GST $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.00

CT $0.00

AWS Storage Gateway $14.28

* May include estimated US sales tax, VAT, GST and CT.

Amazon Web Services, Inc. foreign registration number is 00004

AWS, Inc. is a "Registered Foreign Supplier" under Japanese Consumption Tax Law and therefore AWS,

Inc. is required to declare and pay consumption tax in respect of this transaction (as a “Digital Service”)

to the Japan Tax Authority.

** This is not a VAT or GST invoice

**** Please reference the tax invoice for a breakout of the Canadian taxes by type
† Usage and recurring charges for this statement period will be charged on your next billing date. The

amount of your actual charges for this statement period may differ from the charges shown on this

page. The charges shown on this page do not include any additional usage charges accrued during this

statement period after the date you are viewing this page. Also, one-time fees and subscription charges

are assessed separately, on the date that they occur.

All charges and prices are in US Dollars

All AWS Services are sold by Amazon Web Services, Inc.

 

Service Provider:
(Not to be used for payment remittance)
Amazon Web Services, Inc.

410 Terry Ave North

Seattle , WA   98109-5210 , US

1
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Charges $13.47

VAT ** $0.00

GST $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.81

CT $0.00

AmazonCloudWatch $0.00

Charges $0.00

VAT ** $0.00

GST $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.00

CT $0.00

* May include estimated US sales tax, VAT, GST and CT.

Amazon Web Services, Inc. foreign registration number is 00004

AWS, Inc. is a "Registered Foreign Supplier" under Japanese Consumption Tax Law and therefore AWS,

Inc. is required to declare and pay consumption tax in respect of this transaction (as a “Digital Service”)

to the Japan Tax Authority.

** This is not a VAT or GST invoice

**** Please reference the tax invoice for a breakout of the Canadian taxes by type
† Usage and recurring charges for this statement period will be charged on your next billing date. The

amount of your actual charges for this statement period may differ from the charges shown on this

page. The charges shown on this page do not include any additional usage charges accrued during this

statement period after the date you are viewing this page. Also, one-time fees and subscription charges

are assessed separately, on the date that they occur.

All charges and prices are in US Dollars

All AWS Services are sold by Amazon Web Services, Inc.

 

Service Provider:
(Not to be used for payment remittance)
Amazon Web Services, Inc.

410 Terry Ave North

Seattle , WA   98109-5210 , US

2
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Payer account number

313724203357

LINKED ACCOUNT ALLOCATION
To learn more about how charges are allocated across linked accounts visit

 https://docs.aws.amazon.com/awsaccountbilling/latest/aboutv2/con-bill-blended-rates.html

Activity By Account

Electronic Services System (313724203357) $288.92

Charges $272.56

Credits $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $16.36

Total allocated for this invoice $288.92

For line item details, please visit the Account Activity Page aws.amazon.com

* May include estimated US sales tax, VAT, GST and CT.

Amazon Web Services, Inc. foreign registration number is 00004

AWS, Inc. is a "Registered Foreign Supplier" under Japanese Consumption Tax Law and therefore AWS, Inc. is required to declare and pay consumption tax in respect of

this transaction (as a “Digital Service”) to the Japan Tax Authority.

** This is not a VAT or GST invoice

**** Please reference the tax invoice for a breakout of the Canadian taxes by type

3

34



Payer account number

313724203357

Summary for Linked Account

Electronic Services System (313724203357) $288.92

Charges $272.56

Credits $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $16.36

Account 313724203357 total allocated for this invoice $288.92

Detail for Linked Account

Amazon Simple Storage Service $274.64

Charges $259.09

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $15.55

AWS Data Transfer $0.00

Charges $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.00

AWS Storage Gateway $14.28

Charges $13.47

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.81

AmazonCloudWatch $0.00

Charges $0.00

Estimated US sales tax to be collected $0.00

For line item details, please visit the Account Activity Page aws.amazon.com

* May include estimated US sales tax, VAT, GST and CT.

Amazon Web Services, Inc. foreign registration number is 00004

AWS, Inc. is a "Registered Foreign Supplier" under Japanese Consumption Tax Law and therefore AWS, Inc. is required to declare and pay consumption tax in respect of

this transaction (as a “Digital Service”) to the Japan Tax Authority.

** This is not a VAT or GST invoice

**** Please reference the tax invoice for a breakout of the Canadian taxes by type

4

35



 

36



AIT Domains

Date: July 20, 2019

Receipt #: 41475985881

Paid by: Phil Dunshee
8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2
Johnston, IA 50131

Payment Method:
Visa ending in 8245
Renewal

Qty Description Unit Price Line Total

1 iowalandrecords.org 14.88 14.88

1 iowalandrecords.net 14.88 14.88

Total 29.76

Payment 29.76

Amount Due 0.00

Thank you for your business!

421 Maiden Lane Fayetteville, NC 28301 [Phone] (877)549-2881 [Email] support@aitdomains.com

Invoice https://dmt.aitdomains.com/domainregistration/pymtreceipt.jsp?pymt_id...

1 of 1 8/2/2019, 1:16 PM
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Customer service information

Customer service: 1.888.852.5000

bankofamerica.com

Bank of America, N.A.
P.O. Box 25118
Tampa, FL 33622-5118

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC
8711 WINDSOR PKWY STE 2
JOHNSTON, IA  50131-2296

P.O. Box 15284
Wilmington, DE 19850

 PULL: E   CYCLE: 55   SPEC: E   DELIVERY: E   TYPE:    IMAGE: B   BC: IA Page 1 of 24

Your Full Analysis Business Checking 
Relationship Rewards Platinum Honors
for June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019 Account number: 

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC          

Account summary
Beginning balance on June 1, 2019 $476,755.37

Deposits and other credits 2,176,532.07

Withdrawals and other debits -2,179,118.60

Checks -51,044.71

Service fees -935.21

Ending balance on June 30, 2019 $422,188.92

# of deposits/credits: 92

# of withdrawals/debits: 176

# of days in cycle: 30

Average ledger balance: $486,466.16
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC   !   Account #    !   June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019

Your checking account

Page 3 of 24

As of 06/07/2019, your account has earned $163.22 in Cash Rewards this year and $163.22 since enrolling in the Bank of America
Relationship Rewards program because of your Bank of America Merchant Services processing.

Deposits and other credits
Date Transaction description Customer reference Bank reference Amount

06/03/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902551015788651 76,734.00

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902551015788704 25,302.67

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902554007114759 4,988.14

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902554014202517 4,930.93

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014000477 2,073.61

06/03/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902551015143939 795.00

06/03/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO DES:SETTLEMENT ID:
INDN:Iowa County Recorders   CO ID:7540029711
CCD

902551007532391 271.20

06/04/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902555001734409 64,386.80

06/04/19 BANKCARD         DES:BTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554028967540 16,233.63

06/04/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902554025108119 15,000.00

continued on the next page
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC   !   Account #    !   June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019

Page 4 of 24

Deposits and other credits - continued
Date Transaction description Customer reference Bank reference Amount

06/04/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO DES:SETTLEMENT ID:
INDN:Iowa County Recorders   CO ID:7540029711
CCD

902554017833143 2,305.00

06/04/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902554025108148 760.00

06/05/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902555017055247 54,426.80

06/05/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902555017023587 15,195.12

06/05/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902555017551179 2,912.93

06/05/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902555013457649 1,561.00

06/05/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO DES:SETTLEMENT ID:
INDN:Iowa County Recorders   CO ID:7540029711
CCD

902555007401339 30.00

06/06/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902556024303921 60,499.80

06/06/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902556024303914 18,632.02

06/06/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902556024591563 13,362.40

06/06/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902556024603785 1,731.61

06/07/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902558001002643 177,871.40

06/07/19 BANKCARD         DES:BTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902557018913908 13,615.92

06/07/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902557019283446 2,314.72

06/07/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902557015853305 1,090.00

06/07/19 Bus Adv Rel Rwds-BofA Merchant Svs Cash Reward 971406079022717 52.63

continued on the next page
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC   !   Account #    !   June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019

Your checking account

Page 5 of 24

Deposits and other credits - continued
Date Transaction description Customer reference Bank reference Amount

06/10/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902561003932407 104,803.80

06/10/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902561003894032 21,026.58

06/10/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902561009235901 3,896.61

06/10/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902561004068530 3,107.92

06/10/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902558011000050 897.00

06/11/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902561021271178 80,359.20

06/11/19 BANKCARD         DES:BTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902561021112163 18,674.77

06/11/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902561018040612 1,610.00

06/12/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902562015759260 73,665.80

06/12/19 Deposit 813003152394225 32,727.32

06/12/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902562015759267 12,296.47

06/12/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902562012935445 4,579.40

06/12/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902562016274464 816.81

06/13/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902563022101551 68,316.00

06/13/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902563022101485 11,516.33

continued on the next page
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IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION INC   !   Account #    !   June 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019

Page 6 of 24

Deposits and other credits - continued
Date Transaction description Customer reference Bank reference Amount

06/13/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902563019427009 3,692.40

06/13/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902563022563440 1,579.29

06/14/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902564016831717 14,885.82

06/14/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902564014167912 7,239.40

06/14/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902564017339887 1,912.95

06/17/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902568001807085 99,850.20

06/17/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902565020440662 87,313.40

06/17/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902565020950843 18,944.11

06/17/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902568008941729 2,445.25

06/17/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902568002290962 1,462.08

06/17/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902565020118847 1,325.00

06/18/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902569004453041 71,514.00

06/18/19 BANKCARD         DES:BTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902568021435608 16,893.10

06/18/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902568017955523 6,880.80

06/19/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902569016057790 67,060.40

06/19/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902569016038791 11,730.04
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06/19/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902569013135058 7,154.80

06/19/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902569016566096 4,146.47

06/20/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902571004426348 15,030.00

06/20/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902570021691261 10,021.09

06/20/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902570018174600 2,250.00

06/20/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902570022140259 1,604.16

06/21/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902571015530215 176,216.80

06/21/19 Deposit 813004352857474 39,813.40

06/21/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902571015530308 15,557.49

06/21/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902571016108047 1,631.55

06/21/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902571012850660 935.00

06/24/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902575009272560 103,930.80

06/24/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902575009235232 30,133.75

06/24/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902575015319343 1,779.90

06/24/19 Vericheck INC    DES:CREDIT     ID:56153313
INDN:3428  Electronic Serv   CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902575009272558 1,649.15
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06/24/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902575009724099 1,448.96

06/24/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902572018502048 920.00

06/24/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902575015082385 256.89

06/25/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902575026700175 55,073.20

06/25/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902575026715245 15,786.98

06/25/19 BKOFAMERICA ATM 06/25 #000006283 DEPOSIT
MEREDITH           URBANDALE     IA CKCD
XXXXXXXXXXXX0197

950606250006283 14,156.02

06/25/19 ST OF IA-E.F.T.  DES:E.F.T.     ID:00003013649
INDN:IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS   CO
ID:2426004574 PPD

902575013789106 10,000.00

06/25/19 ST OF IA-E.F.T.  DES:E.F.T.     ID:00003013649
INDN:IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS   CO
ID:2426004574 PPD

902575013789107 5,685.20

06/25/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902575023675550 980.00

06/26/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902576022490228 99,448.80

06/26/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902576022437863 13,540.97

06/26/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902576022960655 3,102.71

06/26/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902576019698783 2,510.40

06/27/19 VCI Clear        DES:Settlement ID:3428B0324
INDN:Electronic Services Sy  CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902577019206410 72,364.00

06/27/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902577019071654 13,594.11

06/27/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902577019025441 4,828.40
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06/27/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902577019539446 2,459.78

06/28/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX14906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902578014632236 15,876.07

06/28/19 CSC              DES:IOWAPMT    ID:IOWA RF
INDN:IOWA PORTAL RF          CO ID:4870658285
PPD  PMT INFO:RECORDING FEES

902578014535452 1,414.00

06/28/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DEP
ID:XXXXXXXXXX55706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902578014946995 1,131.64

Total deposits and other credits $2,176,532.07

Withdrawals and other debits
Date Transaction description Customer reference Bank reference Amount

06/03/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19151003300  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902554016868746 -70,038.60

06/03/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19151002713  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902554016868745 -15,146.78

06/03/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19154003888  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902554024041979 -9,727.40

06/03/19 BOFA MERCH SVCS  DES:FEE
ID:430132313509772  INDN:IA CNTY RCRDRS
ASSOC I  CO ID:XXXXXXXXXB CCD

902554014903376 -1,140.43

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:498895199155706  INDN:ELECTRONIC
SERVICES SY  CO ID:9421403654 CCD

902554008219061 -739.71

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717701  INDN:LINN COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574037 -696.17

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717164  INDN:BLACK HAWK
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573989 -377.97

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019714880  INDN:DALLAS COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573980 -375.02

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718055  INDN:SCOTT COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574066 -346.28
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717768  INDN:JOHNSON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574043 -304.80

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718048  INDN:POTTAWATTAMIE
COUNTY R  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574065 -254.27

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717339  INDN:DICKINSON COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574006 -246.16

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717446  INDN:DUBUQUE COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574017 -212.07

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717297  INDN:CLINTON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574002 -209.07

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717883  INDN:WEBSTER COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574053 -197.53

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717404  INDN:DES MOINES
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574013 -195.83

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019714898  INDN:STORY COUNTY
RECORDERS  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573981 -189.12

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717206  INDN:CERRO GORDO
COUNTY REC  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573993 -187.56

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717891  INDN:WARREN COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574054 -186.63

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717610  INDN:MUSCATINE COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574028 -171.09

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717826  INDN:PLYMOUTH COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574047 -144.03

06/03/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO DES:SETTLEMENT ID:
INDN:Iowa County Recorders   CO ID:7540029711
CCD

902551007532392 -140.00

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717321  INDN:DELAWARE COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574005 -126.61

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717586  INDN:MARSHALL COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574025 -117.38

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717735  INDN:LEE COUNTY
RECORDER     CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574040 -115.56
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717156  INDN:BENTON COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573988 -112.39

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717677  INDN:JASPER COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574034 -106.22

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717933  INDN:WAPELLO COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574056 -94.90

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717644  INDN:MAHAKSA COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574031 -92.47

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717172  INDN:BOONE COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573990 -84.98

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717867  INDN:WOODBURY COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574051 -81.98

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717727  INDN:LOUISA COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574039 -80.01

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717289  INDN:CLAYTON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574001 -76.32

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717693  INDN:JONES COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574036 -74.67

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717818  INDN:PALO ALTO COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574046 -63.13

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717131  INDN:ALLAMAKEE COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573986 -61.97

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717958  INDN:RINGGOLD COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574058 -59.73

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717214  INDN:CEDAR COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573994 -59.51

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717396  INDN:HAMILTON COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574012 -58.07

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717453  INDN:HARDIN COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574018 -57.93
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717776  INDN:JACKSON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574044 -57.41

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717230  INDN:CARROLL COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573996 -57.04

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718014  INDN:SIOUX COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574062 -54.86

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717370  INDN:GUTHRIE COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574010 -54.58

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717255  INDN:BUTLER COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573998 -53.58

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717651  INDN:MADISON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574032 -52.92

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717479  INDN:FLOYD COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574020 -52.71

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717271  INDN:CLAY COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574000 -52.28

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717669  INDN:JEFFERSON COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574033 -51.97

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718022  INDN:UNION COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574063 -51.19

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718030  INDN:TAMA COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574064 -51.01

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717909  INDN:WASHINGTON
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574055 -50.93

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717594  INDN:MILLS COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574026 -50.06

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717750  INDN:KOSSUTH COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574042 -49.95

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717511  INDN:HENRY COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574023 -47.64

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717347  INDN:EMMET COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574007 -46.66
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717966  INDN:SAC COUNTY
RECORDER     CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574059 -44.52

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717123  INDN:BUENA VISTA
COUNTY REC  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573985 -44.02

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717438  INDN:GRUNDY COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574016 -43.39

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717800  INDN:PAGE COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574045 -41.82

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717602  INDN:MONTGOMERY
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574027 -41.34

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717859  INDN:WORTH COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574050 -40.67

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717305  INDN:CRAWFORD COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574003 -40.37

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717685  INDN:KEOKUK COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574035 -39.55

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718972  INDN:WINNESHIEK
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574067 -38.79

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717545  INDN:HUMBOLDT COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574024 -38.79

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717842  INDN:WRIGHT COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574049 -38.18

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717180  INDN:CHICKASAW COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573991 -37.91

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717412  INDN:HARRISON COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574014 -37.74

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717743  INDN:LUCAS COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574041 -37.51

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717354  INDN:FRANKLIN COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574008 -36.18
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717495  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574021 -35.56

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717875  INDN:WINNEBAGO COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574052 -35.18

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717719  INDN:LYON COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574038 -34.24

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717388  INDN:HANCOCK COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574011 -33.75

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717248  INDN:CALHOUN COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573997 -32.87

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717420  INDN:FAYETTE COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574015 -31.76

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019718006  INDN:SHELBY COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574061 -28.89

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717362  INDN:GREENE COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574009 -28.82

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717974  INDN:POWESHIEK COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574060 -28.66

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717222  INDN:CASS COUNTY
RECORDER    CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573995 -27.85

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717263  INDN:CLARKE COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573999 -27.42

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717834  INDN:POCAHANTAS
COUNTY RECO  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574048 -27.12

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717461  INDN:FREMONT COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574019 -26.88

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019716083  INDN:VAN BUREN COUNTY
RECOR  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573982 -25.38

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717198  INDN:CHEROKEE COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573992 -24.63

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717941  INDN:WAYNE COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574057 -23.97

continued on the next page
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06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717149  INDN:AUDUBON COUNTY
RECORDE  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573987 -23.37

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717636  INDN:MITCHELL COUNTY
RECORD  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574030 -22.94

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717628  INDN:MONROE COUNTY
RECORDER  CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574029 -22.22

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717107  INDN:ADAIR COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573983 -21.19

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717503  INDN:IDA COUNTY
RECORDER     CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574022 -21.12

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717313  INDN:DAVIS COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014574004 -20.84

06/03/19 BANKCARD         DES:MTOT DISC
ID:528414019717115  INDN:ADAMS COUNTY
RECORDER   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902554014573984 -10.43

06/03/19 BOFA MERCH SVCS  DES:FEE
ID:430132313849862  INDN:IA CNTY RECRDRS
ASSN I  CO ID:XXXXXXXXXB CCD

902554014903377 -7.89

06/04/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19154003888  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902555005272898 -70,583.40

06/04/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19154003887  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902555005272897 -26,643.98

06/04/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19155003873  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902555017005338 -12,640.20

06/04/19 Vericheck INC    DES:PURCHASE   ID:55800774
INDN:3428  Electronic Serv   CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902555001734404 -3,229.74

06/04/19 Vericheck INC    DES:PURCHASE   ID:55837412
INDN:3428  Electronic Serv   CO ID:4013137ZST
CCD

902555001734407 -213.66

06/04/19 IOWALANDRECORDS  DES:ELEC FEE   ID:505874
INDN:505874                  CO ID:3383693141 CCD

902554028925078 -47.50

06/05/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19155003873  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902556011012828 -104,943.80

continued on the next page
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06/05/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19156004266  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902556019463760 -22,600.40

06/05/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19155003287  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902556011012827 -15,799.34

06/06/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19156004266  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902557008356867 -57,893.40

06/06/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19156003591  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902557008356866 -14,788.53

06/06/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19157003169  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902557014622953 -6,897.20

06/07/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19157003169  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902558002295668 -68,952.40

06/07/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19157003168  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902558002295667 -18,133.55

06/07/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19158003271  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902558010057379 -9,527.00

06/07/19 OASIS AHR, INC.  DES:INVOICE    ID:H070763
INDN:IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS   CO
ID:2421368750 CCD

902557018913589 -18,169.65

06/07/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO DES:SETTLEMENT ID:
INDN:Iowa County Recorders   CO ID:7540029711
CCD

902557009957072 -2,305.00

06/10/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19158003271  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902561011186154 -61,199.80

06/10/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19161003699  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902561017760463 -18,797.00

06/10/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19158003270  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902561011186153 -13,251.57

06/11/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19161003699  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902562005345726 -69,208.00

06/11/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19162003186  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902562012707708 -31,926.60

06/11/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19161003698  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902562005345725 -20,464.15

continued on the next page
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06/12/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19162003186  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902563009160707 -72,254.20

06/12/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19162003185  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902563009160706 -18,175.17

06/12/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19163004514  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902563016977958 -5,381.20

06/13/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19163004514  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902564006446597 -72,286.60

06/13/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19164003937  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902564012616639 -13,288.20

06/13/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19163003920  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902564006446596 -11,967.46

06/14/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19164003937  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902565010367252 -53,765.60

06/14/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19164003242  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902565010367251 -11,208.10

06/14/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19165003322  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902565017250459 -6,930.60

06/14/19 ACH CARD PAYMENT DES:ACH Pymt   ID:IOWA
COUNT  INDN:4807073210256180    00  CO
ID:3001190310 WEB

902565019334287 -1,192.93

06/17/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19165003322  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902568010779204 -63,332.40

06/17/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19168004076  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902568021376996 -50,717.40

06/17/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19165003323  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902568010779205 -14,487.48

06/18/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19168004076  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902569006157459 -85,424.20

06/18/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19169003792  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902569012885978 -22,777.40

continued on the next page
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06/18/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19168003081  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902569006157458 -18,437.32

06/18/19 BANKCARD         DES:DISCOUNT
ID:528414019714906  INDN:IOWA COUNTY
RECORDERS   CO ID:1470535472 CCD

902568021435610 -0.23

06/19/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19169003792  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902570009630359 -81,981.40

06/19/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19169003791  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902570009630358 -16,441.10

06/19/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19170004354  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902570017026108 -4,986.60

06/20/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19170004354  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902571005585029 -50,816.00

06/20/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19171003122  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902571011645284 -26,691.80

06/21/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19171003122  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902572008974743 -72,617.20

06/21/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19171003121  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902572008974742 -21,169.20

06/21/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19172003414  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902572016370250 -8,868.80

06/21/19 OASIS AHR, INC.  DES:INVOICE    ID:H071755
INDN:IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS   CO
ID:2421368750 CCD

902571015690953 -18,190.65

06/24/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19172003414  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902575016950801 -63,625.40

06/24/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19172002868  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902575016950800 -15,141.26

06/24/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19175003834  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902575022348918 -8,025.00

06/25/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19175003834  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902576010832607 -80,174.80

06/25/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19175003835  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902576010832608 -29,577.58
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06/25/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19176004029  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902576019482945 -5,681.00

06/26/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19176004029  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902577005886758 -83,738.60

06/26/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19177004433  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902577013594905 -18,338.80

06/26/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19176004028  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902577005886757 -15,364.63

06/27/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19177004433  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902578003480894 -60,423.80

06/27/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19178004770  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902578016230266 -18,541.60

06/27/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19177004432  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902578003480893 -13,178.70

06/28/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19178004770  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902579008211450 -133,041.80

06/28/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19179003229  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902579015864568 -24,621.20

06/28/19 IOWA COUNTY RECO  DES:CCD         FL#
19178004769  INDN:SETT-ICRECORD1         CO
ID:1421213325 CCD

902579008211449 -13,230.42

Total withdrawals and other debits -$2,179,118.60

Checks 
Date Check # Bank reference Amount Date Check # Bank reference Amount

06/27 5074 813005892669938 48.23 06/10 5080 813007552961126 12,673.93

06/12 5075 813008992220916 20.00 06/10 5081 813005492841991 7,004.00

06/11 5076 813006492227755 72.00 06/10 5083* 813008392829462 125.19

06/12 5077 813008892680719 23,459.52 06/11 5084 813008792630463 500.00

06/17 5078 813009592231566 4,400.00 06/10 5085 813005592790310 52.26

06/19 5079 813004892666409 1,000.00 06/25 5086 813005592679634 2.94

continued on the next page
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06/20 5088* 813008192155704 826.60 06/20 5090 813004992371433 2.44

06/19 5089 813009892740720 672.60 06/24 5092* 813005392753999 185.00

Total checks -$51,044.71
Total # of checks 16

*  There is a gap in sequential check numbers

Service fees
Date Transaction description Amount

06/17/19 05/19 ACCT ANALYSIS FEE -935.21

Total service fees -$935.21

Note your Ending Balance already reflects the subtraction of Service Fees.

Daily ledger balances
Date Balance ($) Date Balance($) Date Balance ($)

06/01 476,755.37 06/11 494,756.43 06/20 419,749.56

06/03 487,042.02 06/12 499,552.14 06/21 533,057.95

06/04 472,368.97 06/13 487,113.90 06/24 586,200.74

06/05 403,151.28 06/14 438,054.84 06/25 572,445.82

06/06 417,797.98 06/17 515,522.39 06/26 573,606.67

06/07 495,655.05 06/18 484,171.14 06/27 574,660.63

06/10 516,283.21 06/19 469,181.15 06/28 422,188.92
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Jun 28, 19

Beginning Balance 45,976.20

Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 1 item -1,414.00

Payments and Credits - 122 items 1,475.00

Total Cleared Transactions 61.00

Cleared Balance 45,915.20

Register Balance as of 06/28/2019 45,915.20

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 5 items -8,339.80

Payments and Credits - 2592 items 36,554.60

Total New Transactions 28,214.80

Ending Balance 17,700.40

1:47 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Reconciliation Summary
DRAWDOWN, Period Ending 06/28/2019
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Jun 28, 19

Beginning Balance 574,660.63

Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items -170,893.42

Deposits and Credits - 309 items 18,421.71

Total Cleared Transactions -152,471.71

Cleared Balance 422,188.92

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 8 items -124,778.26

Deposits and Credits - 1475 items 569,038.48

Total Uncleared Transactions 444,260.22

Register Balance as of 06/28/2019 866,449.14

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 34 items -220,117.43

Deposits and Credits - 1496 items 494,011.28

Total New Transactions 273,893.85

Ending Balance 1,140,342.99

1:46 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Reconciliation Summary
Bank of America, Period Ending 06/28/2019
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TOTAL

Income
BudgetedIncome

Bad Payment Fee 19.44

POSSERVICEFEE 8,830.24

SERVICEFEE
ACH 55,101.00

CC 4,334.38

DRAWDOWN 8,898.00

SERVICEFEE - Other 0.00

Total SERVICEFEE 68,333.38

Total BudgetedIncome 77,183.06

RevolvingIncome
ERECORDING

AUDITORFEE 25,315.00

TRANSFERTAX 1,246,006.40

ERECORDING - Other 556,991.20

Total ERECORDING 1,828,312.60

Expense Reimbursement - CLRIS 25,121.58

Misc. Revolving Income 30.00

POSPAYMENT 325,950.23

Total RevolvingIncome 2,179,414.41

Total Income 2,256,597.47

Expense
Budgeted Expenses

Accounting
Accounting Software-Services 139.98

Bookkeeping 4,400.00

Total Accounting 4,539.98

Administrative Support 1,300.00

Business Analysis- Comm 2,090.00

Marketing-Communications 3,243.75

Office Tech Support 540.18

Payment Expenses
Bank Account Analysis Fee 935.21

BOA Merchant Service Charge
BOAOTC 430132313849862 Mer Acct 1,148.32

Total BOA Merchant Service Charge 1,148.32

Gateway Transaction Fees
EDS Online Transaction Fees 4,294.15

EDS OTC Transaction Fees 0.00

POSTransactionsFees 10,449.55

Total Gateway Transaction Fees 14,743.70

Total Payment Expenses 16,827.23

Project Management 5,500.00

Software Dev. - Programming 20,206.30

Software License-Maintenance 327.00

Total Budgeted Expenses 54,574.44

Depreciation Expense 4,435.61

Planned Reserve Expenses
Software Development-Consulting 6,915.00

Total Planned Reserve Expenses 6,915.00

1:50 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019
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TOTAL

RevolvingExpenses
Computer Software 522.19

Dues and Subscriptions 199.88

Education and Outreach-Rev 469.85

ESS Committee
Official Publications 24.45

Total ESS Committee 24.45

ESSPayments
COUNTYDISTRIBUTION 1,828,940.20

POSDISTRIBUTION 325,163.40

Total ESSPayments 2,154,103.60

Legal Fees 1,000.00

Merit Resources 16,154.00

Teleconference 108.58

Total RevolvingExpenses 2,172,582.55

Total Expense 2,238,507.60

Net Income 18,089.87

1:50 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019
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Apr - Jun 19

Income
BudgetedIncome

Bad Payment Fee 19.44

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct.
Cost Sharing Credit -116,841.18

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. - Other 278,333.44

Total Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. 161,492.26

POSSERVICEFEE 31,339.63

SERVICEFEE
ACH 158,250.00

CC 14,330.20

DDCC 242.85

DRAWDOWN 27,273.00

SERVICEFEE - Other -6.00

Total SERVICEFEE 200,090.05

Total BudgetedIncome 392,941.38

RevolvingIncome
ERECORDING

AUDITORFEE 69,095.00

TRANSFERTAX 3,007,068.80

ERECORDING - Other 1,636,233.48

Total ERECORDING 4,712,397.28

Expense Reimbursement - CLRIS 75,548.40

Fund 255 Repayment 16.15

Misc. Revolving Income 30.00

POSPAYMENT 1,145,181.44

Total RevolvingIncome 5,933,173.27

Total Income 6,326,114.65

Expense
Budgeted Expenses

Accounting
Accounting Software-Services 419.94

Bookkeeping 13,200.00

Total Accounting 13,619.94

Administrative Support 4,140.00

Business Analysis- Comm 6,270.00

Insurance Expense 18,636.52

Marketing-Communications 10,068.75

Office Tech Support 1,620.54

Payment Expenses
Bank Account Analysis Fee 2,812.96

BOA Merchant Service Charge
BOAOTC 430132313849862 Mer Acct 1,148.32

Total BOA Merchant Service Charge 1,148.32

Gateway Transaction Fees
EDS Online Transaction Fees 8,519.65

EDS OTC Transaction Fees 15.00

POSTransactionsFees 29,982.41

Total Gateway Transaction Fees 38,517.06

Total Payment Expenses 42,478.34

4:41 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/30/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April through June 2019
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Apr - Jun 19

Project Management 16,500.00

Software Dev. - Programming 60,735.75

Software License-Maintenance 7,409.00

Total Budgeted Expenses 181,478.84

Depreciation Expense 12,448.74

Planned Reserve Expenses
Software Development-Consulting 11,915.00

Total Planned Reserve Expenses 11,915.00

RevolvingExpenses
Annual Audit 3,500.00

Computer Software 727.28

Dues and Subscriptions 599.64

Education and Outreach-Rev 979.48

ESS Committee
ESS Committee Travel 1,887.71

ESS Meeting Expenses 734.93

Official Publications 90.65

Total ESS Committee 2,713.29

ESSPayments
COUNTYDISTRIBUTION 4,725,914.80

POSDISTRIBUTION 1,144,025.75

Total ESSPayments 5,869,940.55

Insurance 5,023.00

Legal Fees 5,500.00

Merit Resources 48,462.00

Office Supplies 207.41

Teleconference 476.66

Total RevolvingExpenses 5,938,129.31

Total Expense 6,143,971.89

Net Income 182,142.76

4:41 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/30/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April through June 2019
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Jan - Jun 19

Income
BudgetedIncome

Bad Payment Fee 49.44

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct.
Cost Sharing Credit -116,841.18

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. - Other 278,333.44

Total Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. 161,492.26

PMTSERVICEFEE 339.52

POSSERVICEFEE 47,262.35

SERVICEFEE
ACH 272,299.49

CC 27,589.46

DDCC 959.11

DRAWDOWN 49,769.00

SERVICEFEE - Other -6.00

Total SERVICEFEE 350,611.06

Total BudgetedIncome 559,754.63

RevolvingIncome
ERECORDING

AUDITORFEE 117,915.00

TRANSFERTAX 5,005,730.40

ERECORDING - Other 2,791,182.78

Total ERECORDING 7,914,828.18

Expense Reimbursement - CLRIS 137,387.19

Fund 255 Repayment 33.06

HPPAYMENT 7,442.65

Misc. Revolving Income 30.00

POSPAYMENT 1,724,312.03

Total RevolvingIncome 9,784,033.11

Total Income 10,343,787.74

Expense
Advertising 0.00

Budgeted Expenses
Accounting

Accounting Software-Services 4,284.88

Bookkeeping 26,400.00

Total Accounting 30,684.88

Administrative Support 8,000.00

Business Analysis- Comm 12,540.00

EDS Credit Card Setup-Support
Local Credit Card Equipment 398.00

Total EDS Credit Card Setup-Support 398.00

Insurance Expense 18,636.52

Marketing-Communications 19,312.50

Office Tech Support 3,241.08

Payment Expenses
Bank Account Analysis Fee 5,738.21

Bank Service Charges 114.68

BOA Merchant Service Charge
BOAOLN 430132313509772 Mer Acct 6,852.99

BOAOTC 430132313849862 Mer Acct 2,570.13

Total BOA Merchant Service Charge 9,423.12

Gateway Transaction Fees
EDS Online Transaction Fees 21,242.55

EDS OTC Transaction Fees 775.20

4:12 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through June 2019
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Jan - Jun 19

POSTransactionsFees 40,812.01

Total Gateway Transaction Fees 62,829.76

Total Payment Expenses 78,105.77

Project Management 32,750.00

Software Dev. - Programming 130,884.34

Software License-Maintenance 18,332.00

Total Budgeted Expenses 352,885.09

Depreciation Expense 26,613.66

Miscellaneous -0.02

Planned Reserve Expenses
Software Development-Consulting 11,915.00

Total Planned Reserve Expenses 11,915.00

RevolvingExpenses
Annual Audit 3,500.00

Computer Equipmnt 21.19

Computer Software 1,054.27

Dues and Subscriptions 1,266.52

Education and Outreach-Rev 4,955.52

ESS Committee
ESS Committee Travel 1,887.71

ESS Meeting Expenses 883.84

Official Publications 188.45

Total ESS Committee 2,960.00

ESSPayments
COUNTYDISTRIBUTION 7,921,885.80

PMTDISTRIBUTION 7,152.65

POSDISTRIBUTION 1,713,727.36

Total ESSPayments 9,642,765.81

Insurance 5,023.00

Legal Fees 11,000.00

Merit Resources 105,001.00

Office Supplies 226.08

Teleconference 856.56

Total RevolvingExpenses 9,778,629.95

Total Expense 10,170,043.68

Net Income 173,744.06

4:12 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through June 2019
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Jun 30, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Bank of America

Unrestricted Reserve Account 35,000.00

Bank of America - Other 830,264.74

Total Bank of America 865,264.74

Total Checking/Savings 865,264.74

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 61,248.46

Total Accounts Receivable 61,248.46

Other Current Assets
Due from State 9,151.38

Prepaid Expenses 149,596.23

Total Other Current Assets 158,747.61

Total Current Assets 1,085,260.81

Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -471,763.00

Asset in Process 221,952.42

Computer Equipment 566,393.44

Total Fixed Assets 316,582.86

TOTAL ASSETS 1,401,843.67

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable 17,751.08

Total Accounts Payable 17,751.08

Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Compensation 23,490.53

Deferred Revenues 137,670.97

DRAWDOWN 45,915.20

Total Other Current Liabilities 207,076.70

Total Current Liabilities 224,827.78

Total Liabilities 224,827.78

Equity
Retained Earnings 1,003,271.83

Net Income 173,744.06

Total Equity 1,177,015.89

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,401,843.67

1:49 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019
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Apr - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
BudgetedIncome

Bad Payment Fee 19.44 60.00 -40.56

Event Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. 161,492.26 166,282.70 -4,790.44

POSSERVICEFEE 31,339.63 23,994.22 7,345.41

SERVICEFEE 200,090.05 188,442.37 11,647.68

Total BudgetedIncome 392,941.38 378,779.29 14,162.09

Total Income 392,941.38 378,779.29 14,162.09

Expense
Budgeted Expenses

Accounting
Accounting Software-Services 419.94 429.98 -10.04

Bookkeeping 13,200.00 13,200.00 0.00

Total Accounting 13,619.94 13,629.98 -10.04

Administrative Support 4,140.00 4,140.00 0.00

Business Analysis- Comm 6,270.00 4,180.00 2,090.00

EDS Credit Card Setup-Support 0.00 0.00 0.00

Event Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Insurance Expense 18,636.52 21,500.00 -2,863.48

Marketing-Communications 10,068.75 10,081.25 -12.50

Office Tech Support 1,620.54 1,640.18 -19.64

Payment Expenses 42,478.34 39,080.66 3,397.68

Project Management 16,500.00 16,500.00 0.00

Software Dev. - Programming 60,735.75 61,344.15 -608.40

Software License-Maintenance 7,409.00 19,539.00 -12,130.00

Total Budgeted Expenses 181,478.84 191,635.22 -10,156.38

Total Expense 181,478.84 191,635.22 -10,156.38

Net Income 211,462.54 187,144.07 24,318.47

2:06 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis April through June 2019
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Jan - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Income
BudgetedIncome

Bad Payment Fee 49.44 90.00 -40.56

Event Income 0.00 0.00 0.00

Local Serv. Prov. Maint. Acct. 161,492.26 166,282.70 -4,790.44

PMTSERVICEFEE 339.52

POSSERVICEFEE 47,262.35 40,260.27 7,002.08

SERVICEFEE 350,611.06 338,963.38 11,647.68

Total BudgetedIncome 559,754.63 545,596.35 14,158.28

Total Income 559,754.63 545,596.35 14,158.28

Expense
Budgeted Expenses

Accounting
Accounting Software-Services 4,284.88 4,294.92 -10.04

Bookkeeping 26,400.00 26,400.00 0.00

Total Accounting 30,684.88 30,694.92 -10.04

Administrative Support 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00

Business Analysis- Comm 12,540.00 10,450.00 2,090.00

EDS Credit Card Setup-Support 398.00 398.00 0.00

Event Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Insurance Expense 18,636.52 21,500.00 -2,863.48

Marketing-Communications 19,312.50 19,325.00 -12.50

Office Tech Support 3,241.08 3,260.72 -19.64

Payment Expenses 77,991.09 74,708.09 3,283.00

Project Management 32,750.00 32,750.00 0.00

Software Dev. - Programming 130,884.34 131,492.74 -608.40

Software License-Maintenance 18,332.00 30,462.00 -12,130.00

Total Budgeted Expenses 352,770.41 363,041.47 -10,271.06

Total Expense 352,770.41 363,041.47 -10,271.06

Net Income 206,984.22 182,554.88 24,429.34

2:05 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January through June 2019

Page 1
68



69



70



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 1,192.93
Cleared Transactions

Charges and Cash Advances - 12 items
Credit Card Charge 06/01/2019 20022... Calltower X -108.58 -108.58
Credit Card Charge 06/02/2019 21928... Amazon X -491.95 -600.53
Credit Card Charge 06/03/2019 10409... Adobe Systems X -56.17 -656.70
Credit Card Charge 06/04/2019 rct #10... MaxMind X -288.00 -944.70
Credit Card Charge 06/04/2019 INV00... BrowserStack X -39.00 -983.70
Credit Card Charge 06/05/2019 Walgreens X -519.85 -1,503.55
Credit Card Charge 06/11/2019 10441... Adobe Systems X -52.99 -1,556.54
Credit Card Charge 06/14/2019 68998 Maytech X -90.72 -1,647.26
Credit Card Charge 06/18/2019 58230 Business Publications X -24.45 -1,671.71
Credit Card Charge 06/21/2019 P1-50... intuit X -109.98 -1,781.69
Credit Card Charge 06/22/2019 AT-79... Atlassian X -30.24 -1,811.93
Credit Card Charge 06/25/2019 INV01... Right Networks X -30.00 -1,841.93

Total Charges and Cash Advances -1,841.93 -1,841.93

Payments and Credits - 1 item
Bill 05/31/2019 Bank of America X 1,192.93 1,192.93

Total Cleared Transactions -649.00 -649.00

Cleared Balance 649.00 1,841.93

Uncleared Transactions
Payments and Credits - 1 item

Bill 06/30/2019 Bank of America 1,841.93 1,841.93

Total Uncleared Transactions 1,841.93 1,841.93

Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 -1,192.93 0.00

New Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 1 item

Credit Card Charge 07/01/2019 20024... Calltower -240.81 -240.81

Total Charges and Cash Advances -240.81 -240.81

Total New Transactions -240.81 -240.81

Ending Balance -952.12 240.81

1:48 PM Iowa County Recorders Association

07/25/19 Reconciliation Detail
Corp-BOA Visa 2026, Period Ending 06/30/2019
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Local Government Electronic Transaction Fund (0255)

6/1/19-6/30/19

Beginning Balance 678,104.64$     

Plus Receipts 45,264.13$        

Less Disbursements 51,258.36$        

Ending Balance 672,110.41$      

RECEIPTS

Recorder Fees Received 44,114.61          

Interest 1,149.52             

Total Receipts 45,264.13          

DISBURSEMENTS Invoice # Date Paid Amt Paid

Enterprise Iowa 1346, 1347 6/10 16,806.07          

Iowa County Recorders 60119 6/10 25,121.58          

Lightedge Solutions 29309 6/10 3,312.63             

CSI / Sal Johnson 25437 6/10 6,018.08             

Total Disbursements 51,258.36          

72



Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance 678,104.64

Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 4 items
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2019 SW06... Iowa County Record... X -25,121.58 -25,121.58
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2019 SW06... Enterprise Iowa X -16,806.07 -41,927.65
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2019 SW06... CSI X -6,018.08 -47,945.73
Bill Pmt -Check 06/10/2019 SW06... LightEdge X -3,312.63 -51,258.36

Total Checks and Payments -51,258.36 -51,258.36

Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 06/30/2019 X 45,264.13 45,264.13

Total Deposits and Credits 45,264.13 45,264.13

Total Cleared Transactions -5,994.23 -5,994.23

Cleared Balance -5,994.23 672,110.41

Register Balance as of 06/30/2019 -5,994.23 672,110.41

Ending Balance -5,994.23 672,110.41

11:29 AM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/01/19 Reconciliation Detail
State Treasurer, Period Ending 06/30/2019

Page 1
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Jun 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

E-Recording Fee 44,114.61

Interest 1,149.52

Total Income 45,264.13

Expense
Administration

Business Analysis & QA 2,090.00

Communications 3,243.75

Administrative Assistant 1,300.00

ESS Meetings
ESS Travel Expenses 545.33

ESS Meeting Expenses 343.70

Total ESS Meetings 889.03

Insurance
Directors and Officers 3,269.00

Liability Insurance 1,104.00

Property and General Liability 650.00

Total Insurance 5,023.00

Legal Fees 1,000.00

Legal Fees - Govt. Relations 500.00

Professional Fees
Aureon 260.00

Total Professional Fees 260.00

Project Management 5,500.00

Total Administration 19,805.78

Customer Support
Account Manager 6,014.44

Total Customer Support 6,014.44

Education and Outreach
ICRA Conference 65.85

Misc. Color Printing 521.46

Online Educational Tools
Salesforce-Exact Target -11.43

Online Educational Tools - Other 109.16

Total Online Educational Tools 97.73

Workshops
Facility Rental 250.50

Lodging 228.48

Travel
Meal Reimbursement 22.34

mileage reimbursement 277.29

Total Travel 299.63

Total Workshops 778.61

Total Education and Outreach 1,463.65

Hosting
Bandwidth 3,072.90

2:13 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019
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Jun 19

Software
FTP Software 90.72

Jira/Confluence 30.24

Cloud Storage 108.32

Security Monitoring 39.00

Total Software 268.28

Total Hosting 3,341.18

ILR External Develo-Programming
Redaction Services

Back File Redaction 0.00

Forward File Redaction 6,018.08

Total Redaction Services 6,018.08

Total ILR External Develo-Programming 6,018.08

ILR Internal Develo-Programming
Technical Lead 10,653.10

Total ILR Internal Develo-Programming 10,653.10

Office Operations
B&W copying-printing 49.94

Office Space Lease 2,500.00

Official Publication Expense 43.70

Teleconference 108.58

Telephone/Internet 480.00

Office Tech Support 540.18

Total Office Operations 3,722.40

Total Expense 51,018.63

Net Ordinary Income -5,754.50

Net Income -5,754.50

2:13 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis June 2019
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Apr - Jun 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

E-Recording Fee 120,021.27

Interest 3,870.37

Total Income 123,891.64

Expense
Administration

Business Analysis & QA 6,270.00

Communications 10,068.75

Administrative Assistant 4,130.00

ESS Meetings
ESS Travel Expenses 1,749.93

ESS Meeting Expenses 661.48

Total ESS Meetings 2,411.41

Insurance
Directors and Officers 3,269.00

Liability Insurance 1,104.00

Property and General Liability 650.00

Total Insurance 5,023.00

Legal Fees 3,000.00

Legal Fees - Govt. Relations 2,500.00

Professional Fees
Aureon 910.00

Total Professional Fees 910.00

Project Management 16,500.00

Total Administration 50,813.16

Customer Support
Account Manager 20,633.31

Total Customer Support 20,633.31

Education and Outreach
ICRA Meetings 20.00

Legislative Meetings 9.36

ICRA Conference 194.08

Misc. Color Printing 1,446.55

Online Educational Tools
Salesforce-Exact Target -98.82

Online Educational Tools - Other 327.48

Total Online Educational Tools 228.66

PRIA Meetings 956.41

Promotional Items 1,009.31

Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit
Exhibit Drawing 52.99

Total Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit 52.99

Workshops
Facility Rental 375.50

Lodging 1,199.99

2:15 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April through June 2019
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Apr - Jun 19

Travel
Meal Reimbursement 131.91

mileage reimbursement 942.74

Total Travel 1,074.65

Total Workshops 2,650.14

Total Education and Outreach 6,567.50

Hosting
Bandwidth 9,458.43

Domain Registration 73.42

Software
FTP Software 272.16

Jira/Confluence 90.72

Cloud Storage 180.89

Security Monitoring 39.00

Total Software 582.77

Total Hosting 10,114.62

ILR External Develo-Programming
Redaction Services

Back File Redaction 0.00

Forward File Redaction 15,682.01

Total Redaction Services 15,682.01

Total ILR External Develo-Programming 15,682.01

ILR Internal Develo-Programming
Technical Lead 37,156.51

Total ILR Internal Develo-Programming 37,156.51

Office Operations
B&W copying-printing 155.17

Office Space Lease 7,500.00

Office Supplies 226.08

Official Publication Expense 87.40

Teleconference 460.51

Telephone/Internet 1,440.00

Office Tech Support 1,620.54

Total Office Operations 11,489.70

Total Expense 152,456.81

Net Ordinary Income -28,565.17

Net Income -28,565.17

2:15 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April through June 2019
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Jul '18 - Jun 19

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Reserve Expenses Spent 25,425.93

E-Recording Fee 553,490.69

Interest 13,991.38

Total Income 592,908.00

Expense
Administration

Business Analysis & QA 24,447.50

Communications 37,902.50

Accounting 5,575.00

Administrative Assistant 11,710.00

Computer Equipment 21.19

ESS Meetings
ESS Travel Expenses 2,730.09

ESS Meeting Expenses 1,504.12

Total ESS Meetings 4,234.21

Insurance
Directors and Officers 3,269.00

Liability Insurance 1,089.00

Property and General Liability 650.00

Total Insurance 5,008.00

Legal Fees 12,000.00

Legal Fees - Govt. Relations 9,000.00

Professional Fees
Aureon 3,380.00

Total Professional Fees 3,380.00

Project Management 65,712.50

Total Administration 178,990.90

Customer Support
Account Manager 76,273.77

Total Customer Support 76,273.77

Education and Outreach
Postage 50.76

Stakeholder Engagement 99.28

ICRA Meetings 399.87

Electronic E-Sub Promo Content 700.00

MISMO Meetings 2,290.91

MISMO Membership 2,500.00

CBI Membership 775.00

Printed E-Sub Promo Materials 254.25

Legislative Meetings 9.36

ICRA Conference 194.08

IMA Membership 200.00

Misc. Color Printing 2,023.05

Online Educational Tools
Survey Monkey 741.21

Adobe Connect 1,000.00

Salesforce-Exact Target 6,572.94

Salesforce-CRM 2,700.00

Online Educational Tools - Other 1,260.48

Total Online Educational Tools 12,274.63

PRIA Meetings 5,541.89

PRIA Membership 675.00

Promotional Items 1,009.31

2:14 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018 through June 2019
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Jul '18 - Jun 19

Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit
Exhibit Registration 2,375.00

Exhibit Drawing 248.37

Total Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit 2,623.37

Workshops
Facility Rental 575.50

Lodging 1,199.99

Travel
Meal Reimbursement 131.91

mileage reimbursement 942.74

Total Travel 1,074.65

Total Workshops 2,850.14

Total Education and Outreach 34,470.90

Hosting
Bandwidth 44,681.43

Domain Registration 755.10

Software
FTP Software 997.92

Jira/Confluence 332.64

Cloud Storage 831.55

City State Zip data 200.00

Security Monitoring 39.00

Total Software 2,401.11

Total Hosting 47,837.64

ILR External Develo-Programming
Redaction Services

Back File Redaction 25,425.93

Forward File Redaction 66,792.47

Total Redaction Services 92,218.40

Total ILR External Develo-Programming 92,218.40

ILR Internal Develo-Programming
Technical Lead 137,758.90

Total ILR Internal Develo-Programming 137,758.90

Miscellaneous 40.30

Office Operations
B&W copying-printing 488.36

Office Space Lease 29,800.00

Office Supplies 274.55

Official Publication Expense 457.41

Postage 248.84

Teleconference 2,739.17

Telephone/Internet 5,760.00

Office Tech Support 6,482.16

Total Office Operations 46,250.49

Total Expense 613,841.30

Net Ordinary Income -20,933.30

Net Income -20,933.30

2:14 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2018 through June 2019
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Jun 30, 19

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
State Treasurer

Unrestricted Operating Reserve 107,118.09

Equipment Replacement Fund 350,000.00

Restricted Operating Reserve 100,000.00

Redaction Reserve Account 38,292.03

State Treasurer - Other 76,700.29

Total State Treasurer 672,110.41

Total Checking/Savings 672,110.41

Total Current Assets 672,110.41

TOTAL ASSETS 672,110.41

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Opening Bal Equity 433,569.23

Retained Earnings 1,016,049.98

Reserved Retained Earnings -756,575.50

Net Income -20,933.30

Total Equity 672,110.41

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 672,110.41

2:12 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/25/19 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of June 30, 2019
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Jul '18 - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

Reserve Expenses Spent 25,425.93 0.00 25,425.93

E-Recording Fee 553,490.69 560,279.45 -6,788.76

Interest 13,991.38 14,039.45 -48.07

Total Income 592,908.00 574,318.90 18,589.10

Expense
Administration

Business Analysis & QA 24,447.50 24,447.50 0.00

Communications 37,902.50 37,902.50 0.00

Accounting 5,575.00 5,575.00 0.00

Administrative Assistant 11,710.00 11,710.00 0.00

Bank Service Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00

Computer Equipment 21.19 21.19 0.00

Computer Software 0.00 0.00 0.00

ESS Meetings
ESS Travel Expenses 2,730.09 3,184.76 -454.67

ESS Meeting Expenses 1,504.12 1,360.42 143.70

ESS Meetings - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total ESS Meetings 4,234.21 4,545.18 -310.97

Insurance
Directors and Officers 3,269.00 0.00 3,269.00

Errors and Omissions 0.00 0.00 0.00

Liability Insurance 1,089.00

Property and General Liability 650.00 0.00 650.00

Insurance - Other 0.00 5,985.00 -5,985.00

Total Insurance 5,008.00 5,985.00 -977.00

Legal Fees 12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00

Legal Fees - Govt. Relations 9,000.00 9,000.00 0.00

Professional Fees
Aureon 3,380.00 3,380.00 0.00

Total Professional Fees 3,380.00 3,380.00 0.00

Project Management 65,712.50 65,712.50 0.00

Admin Asst Computer Software 0.00 0.00 0.00

Personnel Recruitment 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Administration 178,990.90 180,278.87 -1,287.97

4:28 PM Iowa Land Records - Fund 255

07/30/19 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis July 2018 through June 2019
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Jul '18 - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Customer Support
Computer Software 0.00 0.00 0.00

Remote Customer Service Rep. 0.00 0.00 0.00

Account Manager 76,273.77 76,459.33 -185.56

Business Analyst & QA 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Customer Support 76,273.77 76,459.33 -185.56

Education and Outreach
Postage 50.76

Stakeholder Engagement 99.28

ICRA Meetings 399.87

Electronic E-Sub Promo Content 700.00

MISMO Meetings 2,290.91

MISMO Membership 2,500.00

CBI Membership 775.00

Printed E-Sub Promo Materials 254.25

Legislative Meetings 9.36

ICRA Conference 194.08

IMA Membership 200.00

Misc. Color Printing 2,023.05

Online Educational Tools
Survey Monkey 741.21

Adobe Connect 1,000.00

Salesforce-Exact Target 6,572.94

Salesforce-CRM 2,700.00

Online Educational Tools - Other 1,260.48

Total Online Educational Tools 12,274.63

PRIA Meetings 5,541.89

PRIA Membership 675.00

Promotional Items 1,009.31

Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit
Exhibit Registration 2,375.00

Exhibit Drawing 248.37

Total Tradeshow - Meeting Exhibit 2,623.37

Workshops
Facility Rental 575.50

Lodging 1,199.99

Travel
Meal Reimbursement 131.91

mileage reimbursement 942.74

Total Travel 1,074.65

Total Workshops 2,850.14
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Jul '18 - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Education and Outreach - Other 0.00 35,507.25 -35,507.25

Total Education and Outreach 34,470.90 35,507.25 -1,036.35

Hosting
Bandwidth 44,681.43 44,441.70 239.73

Domain Registration 755.10 755.10 0.00

Software
Jet Brains 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nessus 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accusoft-Prizm 0.00 0.00 0.00

DB 2 Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00

FTP Software 997.92 997.92 0.00

Jira/Confluence 332.64 332.64 0.00

Web Monitoring 39.00

Cloud Storage 831.55 1,223.23 -391.68

GeoIP database 0.00 0.00 0.00

City State Zip data 200.00 200.00 0.00

VMWare 0.00 0.00 0.00

Security Monitoring 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Software 2,401.11 2,753.79 -352.68

Total Hosting 47,837.64 47,950.59 -112.95

ILR External Develo-Programming
Redaction Services

Back File Redaction 25,425.93

Forward File Redaction 66,792.47 66,524.39 268.08

Redaction Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Redaction Services 92,218.40 66,524.39 25,694.01

Software-System Development 0.00 0.00 0.00

SysAdmn-DB Support 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total ILR External Develo-Programming 92,218.40 66,524.39 25,694.01

ILR Internal Develo-Programming
Technical Lead 137,758.90 138,305.80 -546.90

Training 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total ILR Internal Develo-Programming 137,758.90 138,305.80 -546.90

Miscellaneous 40.30 40.30 0.00
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Jul '18 - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget

Office Operations
B&W copying-printing 488.36 488.42 -0.06

Office Space Lease 29,800.00 29,800.00 0.00

Office Supplies 274.55 274.55 0.00

Official Publication Expense 457.41 448.71 8.70

Parking 0.00 0.00 0.00

Postage 248.84 248.84 0.00

Teleconference 2,739.17 2,880.59 -141.42

Telephone/Internet 5,760.00 5,760.00 0.00

Office Tech Support 6,482.16 6,482.16 0.00

Total Office Operations 46,250.49 46,383.27 -132.78

Total Expense 613,841.30 591,449.80 22,391.50

Net Ordinary Income -20,933.30 -17,130.90 -3,802.40

Net Income -20,933.30 -17,130.90 -3,802.40
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Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee 
Electronic Services System 
Johnston, Iowa 
 
We have audited the financial statements of Electronic Services System for the year ended December 31, 2018, and 
have issued our report thereon dated June 19, 2019.  Professional standards require that we provide you with 
information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing 
Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit.  We have 
communicated such information in our letter to you dated February 1, 2019.  Professional standards also require 
that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit. 
 
Significant Audit Matters 
 
Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices 
 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies.  The significant accounting 
policies used by Electronic Services System are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.  No new accounting 
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the year.  We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Organization during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or 
consensus.  All significant transactions have been recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. 
 
Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are based on 
management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions about future events.  
Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and 
because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected.  We 
evaluated the accounting estimates used and found them reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 
 
Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial statement 
users.  We evaluated the disclosures and found them reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. 
 
The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 
 
Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our audit. 
 
Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified during the audit, 
other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.  The 
attached schedule summarizes the uncorrected misstatement of the financial statements.  Management has 
determined that its effect is immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
 
 

85



 
Disagreements with Management 
 
For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, 
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s 
report.  We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 
 
Management Representations 
 
We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management representation 
letter dated June 19, 2019. 
 
Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants 
 
In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting matters, 
similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations.  If a consultation involves application of an 
accounting principle to the Organization's financial statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion 
that may be expressed on those financial statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to 
check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts.  To our knowledge, there were no such 
consultations with other accountants. 
 
Other Audit Findings or Issues 
 
We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing standards, 
with management each year prior to retention as the Organization's auditors.  However, these discussions occurred 
in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 
 
Other Matters 
 
We applied certain limited procedures to the Management’s Discussion and Analysis, which is required 
supplementary information (RSI) that supplements the basic financial statements.  Our procedures consisted of 
inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We did not audit the RSI and do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the RSI. 
 
Restriction on Use 
 
This information is intended solely for the information and use of the Electronic Services System Coordinating 
Committee and management of Electronic Services System, and is not intended to be and should not be used by 
anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
 
                                                                                                 DENMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
 
West Des Moines, Iowa 
June 19, 2019 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 
 
 
 
 
Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee 
Electronic Services System 
Johnston, Iowa 
 
Report on the Financial Statements 
 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Electronic Services System, as of and for the 
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise Electronic Services System’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with the financial reporting requirements of the County Electronic Services System 28E 
Agreement, this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.  We 
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.  Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 
 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 
the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating 
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial 
statements. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion. 
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Opinion 
 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Electronic Services System as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and changes in its 
financial position, and its cash flows for the years then ended, on the basis of accounting described in 
Note 1. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s 
discussion and analysis on pages 5-7 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such 
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the 
basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied 
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion 
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Basis of Accounting 
 
We draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting.  The 
financial statements are prepared to present the operations of the Electronic Services System pursuant to 
the 28E agreement described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the financial 
statements of Electronic Services System.  Our opinion is not modified with respect to that matter. 
 
Restriction on Use 
 
This report, a public record by law, is intended solely for the information and use of the Electronic 
Services System Coordinating Committee, management of Electronic Services System, members of the 
Iowa County Recorders Association and other parties to whom they report.  This report is not intended to 
be used and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
 
Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated June 19, 2019 
on our consideration of Electronic Services System’s internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and 
other matters.  The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.  That report is solely an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Electronic Services 
System’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 
 
 
 
                                                                                          DENMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
West Des Moines, Iowa 
June 19, 2019 
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Electronic Services System 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
December 31, 2018 

 
 
Management of Electronic Services System (the Organization) provides this Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
the Organization’s annual financial statements.  This narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities is for the 
year ended December 31, 2018.  We encourage readers to consider this information in conjunction with the 
Organization’s financial statements, which follow.   
 
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 
Electronic Services System’s cash balance at December 31, 2018 was $705,469, representing an increase of $49,714 
from December 31, 2017.  The increase in cash balance is due primarily to continued growth in submittal fees and a 
decrease in planned reserve expenses.  
 
Recording fee income increased 13.1% or approximately $1,911,000 to $16,531,175 for the year ended December 31, 
2018. 
 
Recording distributions increased 13.0% or approximately $1,902,000 to $16,520,536 for the year ended December 31, 
2018. 
 
Variance in the amounts for recording fees and distributions are related to timing of cash flow. 
 
USING THIS REPORT 
 
The report consists of a series of financial statements and other information, as follows: 
 
Management’s Discussion and Analysis introduces the basic financial statements and provides an analytical overview of 
the Organization’s financial activities. 
 
The Special-Purpose Statements of Net Position present information on the Organization’s assets and liabilities, along 
with the composition of its net position. 
 
The Special-Purpose Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position present information on the 
Organization’s operating revenues and expenses. 
 
The Special-Purpose Statements of Cash Flows present the change in the Organization’s cash during the year.  This 
information can help describe how the Organization generated and used cash through its operating and capital and 
related financing activities. 
 
The Notes to Financial Statements provide additional information essential to a full understanding of the data provided 
in the basic financial statements. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 
 
Special-Purpose Statements of Net Position 
 
Net position serves as an indicator of the Organization’s overall financial position.  The Organization’s net position 
increased $240,695 or 31.6% during the year ended December 31, 2018.  The increase is due predominately to the 
capitalization of employee compensation pertaining to software development activities during the fiscal year.  A 
summary of the statements of net position is presented below. 
 
                       December 31                        
       2018                2017                2016       
ASSETS 
  Cash $   705,469 $   655,755 $   830,356 
  Other current assets 161,838 167,872 169,427 
  Capital assets, less accumulated depreciation    343,196    174,811      68,819 
    Total assets 1,210,503    998,438 1,068,602 
 
LIABILITIES 
  Current liabilities    207,375    236,005    226,814 
 
NET POSITION 
  Net investment in capital assets 343,196 174,811 68,819 
  Unrestricted    659,932    587,622    772,969 
 
    Total net position $1,003,128 $   762,433 $   841,788 
 
 
Special-Purpose Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position 
 
Operating revenues are received from the electronic submission of real estate documents for official recording and 
processing fees from credit card transactions performed at local county recorders’ offices.  
 
Electronic Services System is reimbursed by the local counties for service maintenance associated with the integration 
of county land records management system with the Electronic Services System.  The Organization’s operational costs 
are in part reimbursed by the State of Iowa through Fund 255 administered by the Office of the Treasurer of State in 
addition to the operating revenues received from the Bank of America treasury management account. 
 
Electronic Services System distributes electronic recording fees and taxes to the local counties on a daily basis. 
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A summary of the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position is presented below:  
 
              Year ended December 31               
       2018                2017                 2016        
REVENUES 
  Recording fees $16,531,175 $14,619,913 $12,103,258 
  Over the Counter (OTC) payment system 1,605,639 1,380,996 1,784,641 
  Other fees and income 892,788 866,441 786,795 
  Reimbursements from State of Iowa      295,430      293,101      343,408 
    Total revenues 19,325,032 17,160,451 15,018,102 
 
EXPENSES 
  Recording distributions 16,520,536 14,618,533 12,103,324 
  Over the counter (OTC) payment system 1,549,769 1,315,855 1,705,982 
  Depreciation 53,567 43,800 33,633 
  Budgeted operational and payroll expenses 387,065 649,923 377,380 
  Planned reserve expenses 4,948 47,963 –   
  Other operating expenses 276,997 272,445 278,320 
  Project reimbursed expenses      291,455      291,287      328,183 
    Total expense 19,084,337 17,239,806 14,826,822 
 
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN NET POSITION 240,695 (79,355) 191,280 
 
NET POSITION, beginning      762,433      841,788      650,508 
 
NET POSITION, ending $  1,003,128 $     762,433 $     841,788 
 
Total revenues increased by 12.6% or $2,164,581 in 2018, primarily due to increases in recording fee income.  
Expenses increased by 10.7% or $1,844,531 in 2018, primarily due to increases in recording distributions to local 
counties.  Total documents processed increased by 3.9% or 8,763 documents to 236,040 in 2018.  This increase is due 
to the percent of documents filed electronically statewide increasing from approximately 37% in 2017 to 41% in 2018. 
 
ECONOMIC FACTORS 
 
Several economic factors will affect the financial future of Electronic Services System.  Changes in the real estate 
market and State economy as a whole may result in changes in recording activity and revenue.  Organizational efforts to 
promote electronic submissions may also result in revenue growth.  Potential future changes in service fees for e-
submission may both positively and negatively affect future revenue.  The Organization continually monitors economic 
and other factors to protect the financial condition of Electronic Services System. 
 
CONTACTING ELECTRONIC SERVICES SYSTEM FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens and taxpayers with a general overview of the Organization’s 
financial and operating activities.  If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact the Project 
Manager at Electronic Services System, 8711 Windsor Parkway, Suite 2, Johnston, IA 50131 
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Electronic Services System 
SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION 

 
 
 
 
             December 31          
 ASSETS      2018                  2017     
 
CURRENT ASSETS 
  Cash $   705,469 $   655,755 
  Accounts receivable 3,091 1,143 
  Due from State of Iowa 9,151 21,044 
  Prepaid expenses    149,596    145,685 
    Total current assets    867,307    823,627 
 
CAPITAL ASSETS 
  Computer equipment 566,393 566,393 
  Software development in progress    221,952             –   
 788,345 566,393 
  Accumulated depreciation   (445,149)   (391,582) 
    Total capital assets    343,196    174,811 
 
      Total assets 1,210,503    998,438 
 

LIABILITIES 
 
CURRENT LIABILITIES 
  Accounts payable        8,597      20,034 
  Accrued compensation 23,491 41,173 
  Customer deposits 37,616 39,088 
  Unearned revenues    137,671    135,710 
    Total current liabilities    207,375    236,005 
 

NET POSITION 
 
Net investment in capital assets      343,196      174,811 
Unrestricted    659,932    587,622 
 
    Net position $1,003,128 $   762,433 
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Electronic Services System 
SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND 

CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
 

 
 
 
  Year ended December 31  
       2018                  2017      
REVENUES 
  Submitting fees $     730,458 $     686,632 
  Recording fees 16,531,175 14,619,913 
  Over the counter (OTC) payment system 1,605,639 1,380,996 
  Reimbursements from State of Iowa 295,430 293,101 
  Local service maintenance fees, (net of discounts $111,369, 2018; $101,881, 2017) 162,289 175,609 
  Miscellaneous income               41          4,200 
    Total revenues 19,325,032 17,160,451 
 
EXPENSES 
  Recording distributions 16,520,536 14,618,533 
  Over the Counter payment system distributions 1,549,769 1,315,855 
  Local service maintenance 276,997 272,445 
  Depreciation 53,567 43,800 
  Budgeted operational expenses 376,632 342,643 
  Budgeted payroll expenses 10,433 307,280 
  Planned reserve expenses 4,948 47,963 
  Project reimbursed expenses 81,453 87,606 
  Project reimbursed payroll expenses      210,002      203,681 
    Total expenses 19,084,337 17,239,806 
 
CHANGE IN NET POSITION 240,695 (79,355) 
 
NET POSITION, beginning      762,433      841,788 
 
NET POSITION, ending $  1,003,128 $     762,433 
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Electronic Services System 
SPECIAL-PURPOSE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 

 
 
 
 
  Year ended December 31  
       2018                  2017      
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
  Cash received from recording fees, submitting fees and OTC payment services $18,865,800 $16,683,220 
  Cash received from counties for maintenance fees 162,302 178,326 
  Reimbursements received from State of Iowa 307,323 291,939 
  Cash received from other revenue 41 5,100 
  Cash paid to employees for services (238,117) (498,051) 
  Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (774,880) (751,057) 
  Recording and OTC distributions to counties (18,050,803) (15,934,286) 
    Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities      271,666       (24,809) 
 
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITES 
  Purchase of capital assets     (221,952)     (149,792) 
 
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH 49,714 (174,601) 
 
CASH 
  Beginning      655,755      830,356 
 
  Ending $     705,469 $     655,755 
 
RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET POSITION TO 
 NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
  Change in net position $     240,695 $      (79,355) 
  Adjustments to reconcile change in net position to 
   net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 
    Depreciation 53,567 43,800 
    Change in assets and liabilities 
      Accounts receivable (1,948) (609) 
      Due from State of Iowa 11,893 (1,162) 
      Prepaid expenses (3,911) 3,326 
      Accounts payable (11,437) 3,152 
      Accrued compensation (17,682) 12,910 
      Customer deposits (1,472) (3,421) 
      Unearned revenues          1,961         (3,450) 
 
        Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $     271,666 $      (24,809) 
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NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Electronic Services System (ESS) was formed as a result of legislation adopted by the Iowa General Assembly.  ESS is 
managed under an agreement (County Electronic Services System 28E Agreement), as executed within the meaning of 
Iowa Code Chapter 28E, between Iowa's ninety-nine counties and Iowa County Records Association (ICRA).  ESS was 
formed to facilitate the submitting of real estate and other legal documents electronically to Iowa County Recorders for 
official recording, to provide public access to records through the Internet, and to provide other electronic services.  The 
executed 28E agreement appoints ICRA with the authority to administer the operations of ESS. 
 
Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
 
The financial statements include the financial activities administered by the ICRA and the Electronic Services System 
Coordinating Committee.  They include all transactions of the Electronic Services System treasury management 
account and capital asset account.  The treasury management account is used primarily as the central clearinghouse 
for receipt of payments to the ESS system and the distribution of funds to Iowa counties for recording and other 
services.  The treasury management account is also used for certain operating expenses.  The capital asset account 
includes the equipment and software used to host the Electronic Services System web site. 
 
In accordance with State statute, a portion of all transaction fees recorded by Iowa county recorders is to be deposited 
to the State of Iowa’s Electronic Transaction Fund, administered by the Office of the Treasurer of State to be used for 
the payment of claims approved by the Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee.  The receipts and 
disbursements of this fund are not included in the financial statements of Electronic Services System, in accordance 
with the reporting requirements of the County Electronic Services System 28E Agreement.  Receipts from the Electronic 
Transaction Fund to Electronic Services System’s treasury management account are recorded as reimbursements from 
the State of Iowa and are included in revenue. 
 
ESS has elected to apply all applicable GASB pronouncements.  The financial statements are reported using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when earned 
and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred; regardless of the timing of related cash flows. 
 
Use of Estimates 
 
The preparation of special-purpose financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
 
Income Taxes 
 
ESS is a governmental subdivision of the State of Iowa and is exempt from federal and state income taxes. 
 
Computer Equipment 
 
Computer equipment is stated at cost.  Depreciation is computed on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives 
of the assets which are three to five years. 
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NOTE 1  SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 
 
Net Position 
 
The Special-Purpose Statements of Net Position present ESS’s assets and liabilities, with the difference reported as net 
position.  Net position is reported in three categories: 
 
 Net investment in capital assets, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by 

outstanding balances for bonds, notes and other debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or improvement of 
those assets. 

 
 Restricted net position results when constraints placed on net position use are either externally imposed or imposed 

by law through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.  Electronic Services System had no restricted net 
position at December 31, 2018 and 2017. 

 
 Unrestricted net position consists of net position not meeting the definition of the two preceding categories.  

Unrestricted net position often has constraints on resources imposed by management which can be removed or 
modified. 

 
Customer Deposits 
 
Electronic Services System allows customers to hold funds on account with ESS for future electronic submittals.  These 
funds are recorded as a liability on the Special-Purpose Statements of Net Position until an electronic submission is 
initiated by the customer, at which time it is recorded to revenue. 
 
Unearned Revenues 
 
Electronic Services System is reimbursed for costs associated with local service maintenance contracts by local county 
recorders offices.  These local service maintenance contracts are paid for in advance by ESS, resulting in prepaid 
expenditures for services not yet performed at the end of the reporting period.  In order to match the period of 
recognition for both revenues and expenses associated with these service contracts, ESS has recorded as a liability the 
payments made by county recorders associated with services which have not yet been performed as of the end of the 
reporting period. 
 
 
NOTE 2  CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK 
 
Electronic Services System maintains a checking account at a commercial bank.  Cash in this account at times 
exceeded the FDIC insurance limit of $250,000. 
 
 
NOTE 3  RETIREMENT PLAN 
 
ESS has a retirement plan covering employees who have met certain eligibility requirements.  Contributions to the plan 
for the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 were $5,881 and $3,789, respectively. 
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NOTE 4  SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT IN PROCESS 
 
Electronic Services System is currently developing a new electronic submission system.  The costs of this system’s 
development have been capitalized by ESS and reported as software development in process on the Special-Purpose 
Statements of Net Position until the system is placed in service at which time the capitalized costs will be amortized over 
the system’s estimated useful life.  The system is expected to be placed in service during 2019. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 

ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 
 
 
 
 
Electronic Services System Coordinating Committee 
Electronic Services System 
Johnston, Iowa 
 
We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Electronic Services 
System, which comprise the special-purpose statement of net position as of December 31, 2018, and 
the related special-purpose statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our 
report thereon dated June 19, 2019. 
 
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Electronic Services 
System’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Electronic Services 
System’s internal control.  Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Electronic 
Services System’s internal control. 
 
A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis.  A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a 
timely basis.  A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 
 
Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies.  Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.  However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 
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Compliance and Other Matters 
 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Electronic Services System’s financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have 
a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.  However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion.  The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
 
Purpose of this Report 
 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Electronic Services System’s internal control or on compliance.  This report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Electronic 
Services System’s internal control and compliance.  Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for 
any other purpose. 
 
 
 
                                                                                        DENMAN & COMPANY, LLP 
 
West Des Moines, Iowa 
June 19, 2019 
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
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and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? ~~~~~~~~
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Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ~~~~~~~~~~

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?

If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to  (see instructions)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ~~~~~~~

If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country:

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
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~~~~~~~~~
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Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts

were not tax deductible?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required

to file Form 8282?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������������������������������������������

If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?

If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?

If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?

~

Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966?

Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter:

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against

amounts due or received from them.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041?

If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ������

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state?

 See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans

Enter the amount of reserves on hand

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year?

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year?

If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

990

J

X

X

X

X

X
X

X

X

X

X
X

X

5
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Yes No

1a

1b

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

2

3

4

5

6

7a

7b

8a

8b

9

a

b

a

b

Yes No

10

11

a

b

10a

10b

11a

12a

12b

12c

13

14

15a

15b

16a

16b

a

b

12a

b

c

13

14

15

a

b

16a

b

17

18

19

20

For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O

(This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

If "No," go to line 13

If "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done

 (explain in Schedule O)

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts?

Form  (2018)

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ���������������������������

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent

~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders?

~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?

Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

The governing body?

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization's mailing address? �����������������

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form?

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official

Other officers or key employees of the organization

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity during the year? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ������������������������������������

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed 

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website Another's website Upon request Other

Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.

State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records |

6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure 

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Section B. Policies 

Section C. Disclosure

990

 

J

       

8

8

X
X

X

X

X
X
X
X

X

X

X

X

X

X
X

X
X

X

THE ORGANIZATION - 641-484-3320
PO BOX 82, TOLEDO, IA  52342

NONE

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325

X

X
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 current

 

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a  

current 

current 

former 

former directors or trustees 

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII ���������������������������

Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

¥ List all of the organization's key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
¥ List the organization's five  highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-

able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

¥ List all of the organization's that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees; 
and former such persons.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

PositionName and Title Average 
hours per

week 
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

Form (2018)

7
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

990

 

 

(1) DEB KUPKA
TREASURER
(2) JOHN MURPHY

(3) KATHY JURRIES

(4) TRAVIS CASE

(5) PHIL DUNSHEE

(6) KELLY WALLACE

(7) SUE MEYER

PRESIDENT

SECRETARY

VICE PRESIDENT

PROJECT MANAGER

TECHNICAL LEAD

PAST PRESIDENT

1.00

1.00

1.00

1.00

40.00

40.00

1.00

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

0.

0.

0.

0.

65,643.

115,064.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

0.

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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box, unless person is both an
officer and a director/trustee)
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Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 

(B) (C)(A) (D) (E) (F)

1b

c

d

Sub-total

Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A

Total (add lines 1b and 1c)

2

Yes No

3

4

5

former 

3

4

5

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

(A) (B) (C)

2

(continued)

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual

If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person

Page Form 990 (2018)

PositionAverage 
hours per

week
(list any

hours for
related

organizations
below
line)

Name and title Reportable
compensation

from 
the

organization
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Reportable
compensation
from related

organizations
(W-2/1099-MISC)

Estimated
amount of

other
compensation

from the
organization
and related

organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

~~~~~~~~~~ |

������������������������ |

Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization |

Did the organization list any officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,000? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? ������������������������

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and business address Description of services Compensation

Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization |

Form  (2018)

8
Part VII

990

180,707. 0. 0.
0. 0. 0.

2730 FORD ST, AMES, IA 50010

857, SPENCER, IA 51301

1

2

180,707. 0. 0.

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION

X

X

X

42-1213325

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES

SOLUTIONS INC, 2311 WEST 18TH ST, PO BOX
SUPPORT
PROGRAM SOFTWARE &

SUPPORT
SERVER MAINTENANCE &

112,889.

107,513.

110



Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

832009  12-31-18

Total revenue. 

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1 a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

1

1

1

1

1

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
s
, 

G
if

ts
, 

G
ra

n
ts

a
n

d
 O

th
e

r 
S

im
ila

r 
A

m
o

u
n

ts

Total. 

Business Code

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

2

P
ro

g
ra

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

R
e

ve
n

u
e

Total. 

3

4

5

6 a

b

c

d

a

b

c

d

7

a

b

c

8

a

b

9 a

b

c

a

b

10 a

b

c

a

b

Business Code

11 a

b

c

d

e Total. 

O
th

e
r 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

12

Revenue excluded
from tax under

sections
512 - 514

All other contributions, gifts, grants, and

similar amounts not included above

See instructions

Form  (2018)

Page Form 990 (2018)

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII �������������������������

Total revenue Related or
exempt function

revenue

Unrelated
business
revenue

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

Fundraising events

Related organizations

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~

Government grants (contributions)

~~

Add lines 1a-1f ����������������� |

All other program service revenue ~~~~~

Add lines 2a-2f ����������������� |

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|

Royalties ����������������������� |

(i) Real (ii) Personal

Gross rents

Less: rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental income or (loss)

~~~~~~~

~~~

~~

�������������� |

Gross amount from sales of

assets other than inventory

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses

Gain or (loss)

~~~

~~~~~~~

Net gain or (loss) ������������������� |

Gross income from fundraising events (not

including $ of

contributions reported on line 1c). See

Part IV, line 18 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses ~~~~~~~~~~

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ����� |

Gross income from gaming activities. See

Part IV, line 19 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities

~~~~~~~~~

������ |

Gross sales of inventory, less returns

and allowances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Less: cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

~~~~~~~~

������ |

Miscellaneous Revenue

All other revenue ~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 11a-11d ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

|�������������

9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

990

 

19,324,990.

19,329,992.

4,894.
108.

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION

19,330,737. 19,329,992. 0. 745.

42-1213325

ELECTRONIC RECORDING RECEIPTS 900099 19,324,990.
HOSPITALITY 900099 4,894.
OTHER INCOME 900099

745. 745.

108.

111



Check here if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)

832010  12-31-18

Total functional expenses. 

Joint costs.

 

(A) (B) (C) (D)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

a

b

c

d

e

25

26

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

Compensation not included above, to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

Pension plan accruals and contributions (include

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

(If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch O.)

Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

Add lines 1 through 24e

 Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined

educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ��������������������������

Total expenses Program service
expenses

Management and
general expenses

Fundraising
expenses

~

Grants and other assistance to domestic

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 ~~~~~~~

Grants and other assistance to foreign

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ~~~

Benefits paid to or for members ~~~~~~~

Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees ~~~~~~~~

~~~

Other salaries and wages ~~~~~~~~~~

Other employee benefits ~~~~~~~~~~

Payroll taxes ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Fees for services (non-employees):

Management

Legal

Accounting

Lobbying

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Investment management fees

Other. 

~~~~~~~~

Advertising and promotion

Office expenses

Information technology

Royalties

~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Occupancy ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~Travel

Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials ~

Conferences, conventions, and meetings ~~

Interest

Payments to affiliates

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~

Depreciation, depletion, and amortization

Insurance

~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

All other expenses

|

Form (2018)

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII.

10
Statement of Functional ExpensesPart IX

990

 

 

129,383.

54,037.
29,059.

65,643.
23,500.
69,868.

25,937.
45,736.
9,158.

331,098.

12,497.

3,760.

53,567.
23,894.

16,593,113.
1,457,690.
164,393.
9,683.

19,102,016.

129,383.

54,037.
29,059.

65,643.
23,500.
62,793. 7,075.

25,937.
45,736.
9,148. 10.

331,098.

12,497.

3,760.

53,567.
23,894.

16,593,113.
1,457,690.
164,393.
9,683.

19,094,931. 7,085. 0.

COUNTY DISTRIBUTIONS
PAYMENT DISTRIBUTIONS
SERVICE CHARGES AND TRA
OTHER EXPENSES

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325

112
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(A) (B)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10c

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

a

b

10a

10b

A
s
s
e

ts

Total assets. 

L
ia

b
ili

ti
e

s

Total liabilities. 

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and

complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.

27

28

29

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here

and complete lines 30 through 34.

30

31

32

33

34

N
e

t 
A

s
s
e

ts
 o

r 
F

u
n

d
 B

a
la

n
c

e
s

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X �����������������������������

Beginning of year End of year

Cash - non-interest-bearing

Savings and temporary cash investments

Pledges and grants receivable, net

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Accounts receivable, net ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary

employees' beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part II of Sch L ~~

Notes and loans receivable, net

Inventories for sale or use

Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

Less: accumulated depreciation

~~~

~~~~~~

Investments - publicly traded securities

Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11

Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11

Intangible assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ����������

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Grants payable

Deferred revenue

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Tax-exempt bond liabilities

Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,

key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.

Complete Part II of Schedule L ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~

Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ~~~~~~~~

Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of

Schedule D ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines 17 through 25 ������������������

|

Unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

|

Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds

Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund

Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~

Total net assets or fund balances ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ����������������

Form (2018)

11
Balance SheetPart X

990

 

 

 

746,390. 784,130.

22,188. 12,242.

145,685. 149,596.

788,346.
445,149. 174,811. 343,197.

1,089,074. 1,289,165.
61,207. 32,088.

135,710. 137,671.

39,088. 37,616.
236,005. 207,375.

X

853,069. 1,081,790.

853,069. 1,081,790.
1,089,074. 1,289,165.

42-1213325IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION
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1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

Yes No

1

2

3

a

b

c

2a

2b

2c

a

b

3a

3b

 

Form 990 (2018) Page 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ���������������������������

Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12)

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,

column (B))

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������������������������������������

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ���������������������������

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: Cash Accrual Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis Consolidated basis Both consolidated and separate basis

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and OMB Circular A-133? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ����������������

Form (2018)

12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets

Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting

990

 

 

     

     

     X

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325

19,330,737.
19,102,016.

228,721.
853,069.

0.

1,081,790.

X

X

X

X

X
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(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527

Open to Public
Inspection

Complete if the organization is described below.    Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

Employer identification number

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

Yes No

a

b

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

Form 1120-POL Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.

¥ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.

¥ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.

¥ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.

¥ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.
Name of organization

Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

Political campaign activity expenditures

Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955

Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955

If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was a correction made?

If "Yes," describe in Part IV.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities

Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt function activities

~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b

Did the filing organization file for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ $

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization

made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political

contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

Name Address EIN Amount paid from
filing organization's

funds. If none, enter -0-.

Amount of political
contributions received and

promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.

If none, enter -0-.

LHA

SCHEDULE C

Part I-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

Part I-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

Part I-C Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities

2018
J J

J

J
J

   
   

J

J

J
   

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

2

A

B

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) (b) 

1a

b

c

d

e

f

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

g

h

i

j

Yes No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

2a

b

c

d

e

f

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

Check if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Check if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Filing
organization's

totals

Affiliated group
totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Not over $500,000

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

Over $17,000,000

20% of the amount on line 1e.

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

$1,000,000.

Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? ��������������������������������������

Calendar year 
(or fiscal year beginning in)

2015 2016 2017 2018 Total

Lobbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))

Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Part II-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

J  

J  

   

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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3

(a) (b)

Yes No Amount

1

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

j

a

b

c

d

2

Yes No

1

2

3

1

2

3

1

2

3

4

5

(do not include amounts of political 

expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

1

2a

2b

2c

3

4

5

a

b

c

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

For each "Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description

of the lobbying activity. 

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Page 

During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

Other activities?

~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total. Add lines 1c through 1i

Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~

������

Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?

Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less?

Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year?

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Current year

Carryover from last year

Total

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues

If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess

does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political 

expenditure next year?

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ���������������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Part II-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

Part III-A Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6).

Part III-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section 
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part III-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

Part IV Supplemental Information

X
X

X

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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Held at the End of the Tax Year

(Form 990) | Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

| Attach to Form 990.
|Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

(a) (b) 

1

2

3

4

5

6

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

a

b

c

d

2a

2b

2c

2d

Yes No

Yes No

1

2

a

b

(i)

(ii)

a

b

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Donor advised funds Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~

~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private benefit? ��������������������������������������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).

Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education)

Protection of natural habitat

Preservation of open space

Preservation of a historically important land area

Preservation of a certified historic structure

Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.

Total number of conservation easements

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a)

Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register

~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year |

Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located |

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

|

Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

| $

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,

historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIII,

the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

Assets included in Form 990, Part X

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ | $

$����������������������������������� |

LHA

Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. 

Part II Conservation Easements. 

Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements
2018

   

   

   
   
 

   

   

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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3

4

5

a

b

c

d

e

Yes No

1

2

a

b

c

d

e

f

a

b

Yes No

1c

1d

1e

1f

Yes No

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

1

2

3

4

a

b

c

d

e

f

g

a

b

c

a

b

Yes No

(i)

(ii)

3a(i)

3a(ii)

3b

(a) (b) (c) (d) 

1a

b

c

d

e

Total. 

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(continued)

(Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.)

Two years back Three years back Four years back

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items

(check all that apply):

Public exhibition

Scholarly research

Preservation for future generations

Loan or exchange programs

Other

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

on Form 990, Part X?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amount

Beginning balance

Additions during the year

Distributions during the year

Ending balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?

If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIII. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIII

~~~~~

�������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

Current year Prior year

Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships

~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

Other expenditures for facilities

and programs

Administrative expenses

End of year balance

~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

Board designated or quasi-endowment

Permanent endowment

Temporarily restricted endowment

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

| %

| %

| %

Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by:

unrelated organizations

related organizations

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?

Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property Cost or other
basis (investment)

Cost or other
basis (other)

Accumulated
depreciation

Book value

Land

Buildings

Leasehold improvements

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~

Equipment

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

��������������������

Add lines 1a through 1e. |�������������

2
Part III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. 

Part V Endowment Funds. 

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.

   
   
 

   

   

   
 

X

566,393.
221,953.

445,149. 121,244.
221,953.
343,197.
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Total. 

Total. 

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(a) (b) (c) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(a) (b) 

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Total. 

(a) (b) 1.

Total. 

2.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)

(Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)

Description of security or category 

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) |

(Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) |

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial derivatives

Closely-held equity interests

Other

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

(H)

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
Description of investment Book value Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

Description Book value

���������������������������� |

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

Description of liability Book value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

Federal income taxes

����� |

Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII

3
Part VII Investments - Other Securities.

Part VIII Investments - Program Related.

Part IX Other Assets.

Part X Other Liabilities.
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1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d 2e

32e 1

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

1

2

3

4

5

1

a

b

c

d

e

2a

2b

2c

2d

2a 2d

2e 1

2e

3

a

b

c

4a

4b

4a 4b

3 4c. 

4c

5

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 12.)

(This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18.)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Page 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Subtract line from line ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total revenue. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�����������������

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Donated services and use of facilities

Prior year adjustments

Other losses

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines through 

Subtract line from line 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

Other (Describe in Part XIII.)

~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add lines and 

Total expenses. Add lines and 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������������

Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part III, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Part XII Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Part XIII Supplemental Information.

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

GENERAL ACCOUNT ACTIVITY NOT AUDITED

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

GENERAL ACCOUNT ACTIVITY NOT AUDITED

19,325,032.

0.
19,325,032.

5,705.
5,705.

19,330,737.

19,084,337.

0.
19,084,337.

17,679.
17,679.

19,102,016.
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

832211  10-10-18

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

| Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.
| Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

Name of the organization

LHA

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ
2018

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B: 

A COPY OF THE FORM 990 IS PROVIDED TO THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE

ORGANIZATION FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO THE ANNUAL FILING OF THE FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: 

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, POLICIES AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325

122



OMB No. 1545-0172

Form

Attachment
Sequence No.

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service (99)

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates Identifying number

Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -0-. If married filing separately, see instructions

(a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost

If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here

(c) Basis for depreciation
(business/investment use

only - see instructions)

(b) Month and
year placed
in service

(d) Recovery
period

(a) Classification of property (e) Convention (f) Method (g) Depreciation deduction

816251  12-26-18

Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179  Note:

| Attach to your tax return.

179| Go to www.irs.gov/Form4562 for instructions and the latest information.

1

2

3

4

5

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

 smaller

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

Note:

Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Don't )

14

15

16

14

15

16

MACRS Depreciation (Don't

Section A

1717

18

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

19a

b

c

d

e

f

g

h

i

Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2018 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System

20a

b

c

d

Summary 

21 21

22

23

Total. 

22

23

4562 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions.

 If you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part I.

Maximum amount (see instructions)

Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions)

Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation

Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0-

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

����������

Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29

Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines 6 and 7

Tentative deduction. Enter the  of line 5 or line 8

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2017 Form 4562

Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5

Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but don't enter more than line 11

Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2019. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

~~~~~~~~~

�������������

����

Don't use Part II or Part III below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.

include listed property.

Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during

the tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election

Other depreciation (including ACRS)

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

�������������������������������������

 include listed property. See instructions.)

MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2018 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

���

3-year property

5-year property

7-year property

10-year property

15-year property

20-year property

25-year property 25 yrs. S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

27.5 yrs.

27.5 yrs.

MM

MM

MM

MM

/

/

/

/

Residential rental property

39 yrs.
Nonresidential real property

Class life

12-year

30-year

40-year

S/L

S/L

S/L

S/L

12 yrs.

30 yrs.

40 yrs.

MM

MM

/

/

(See instructions.)

Listed property. Enter amount from line 28 ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.

Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - see instr. �������

For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the

portion of the basis attributable to section 263A costs ����������������

Form (2018)LHA

(Including Information on Listed Property)

Part I

Part II

Part III

Part IV

Depreciation and Amortization4562 2018

J  

9

FORM 990 PAGE 10

 990 

53,567.

53,567.

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325

1,000,000.

2,500,000.
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Date amortization
begins

Amortization
period or percentage

Basis for depreciation
(business/investment 

use only)

Description of costs Amortizable
amount

Code
section

Amortization
for this year

816252  12-26-18

don't

2
Listed Property

Note: only

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: 

24a Yes No 24b Yes No

25

(b) (c) (i)(e) (f) (g) (h)(a) (d)

25

26

27

2828

29 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees

aren't

37

38

39

40

41

Yes No

Note:

Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f)

42

43

44

43

44 Total.

 4562

 

Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed?

 Date
placed in
service

 Business/
investment

use percentage

Elected
section 179

cost

Recovery
period

Depreciation
deduction

Type of property
(list vehicles first)

Method/
Convention

    Cost or
other basis

Total business/investment miles driven during the

year (  include commuting miles)

Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

Form  (2018)

Form 4562 (2018) Page
 (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, and property used for

entertainment, recreation, or amusement.)
For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, complete  24a,

24b, columns (a) through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

If "Yes," is the evidence written?

Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and

used more than 50% in a qualified business use �����������������������������

Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:

%

%

%

Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:

%

%

S/L -

S/L -

S/L -%

Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on line 7, page 1 ���������������������������

Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles

to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

~~~~~~~

Total commuting miles driven during the year ~

Total other personal (noncommuting) miles

driven~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle available for personal use

during off-duty hours? ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Was the vehicle used primarily by a more 

than 5% owner or related person? ~~~~~~

Is another vehicle available for personal

use? ���������������������

Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who 

more than 5% owners or related persons.

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your 

employees?~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your 

employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners ~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about

the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use? ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," don't complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

Amortization of costs that begins during your 2018 tax year:

Amortization of costs that began before your 2018 tax year ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~

 Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where to report �������������������

Part V

Part VI

       

! !! !! !
! !! !! !!

! !! !

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION 42-1213325
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Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

File by the
due date for
filing your
return. See
instructions.

823841  12-19-18

| File a separate application for each return.

| Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). 

Enter filer's identifying number

Type or

print

Application

Is For

Return

Code

Application

Is For

Return

Code

1

2

3a

 b

 c

3a

3b

3c

$

$

$

Balance due.

Caution: 

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. 8868

www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Form

(Rev. January 2019)
OMB No. 1545-1709

You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the

forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit

Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic

filing of this form, visit 

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts

must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or

Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Social security number (SSN)

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) �����������������

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ

Form 990-BL

Form 4720 (individual)

Form 990-PF

01

02

03

04

05

06

Form 990-T (corporation) 07

08

09

10

11

12

Form 1041-A

Form 4720 (other than individual)

Form 5227

Form 6069

Form 8870

Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust)

Form 990-T (trust other than above)

¥ The books are in the care of |

Telephone No. | Fax No. |

¥ If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ |

¥ If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box . If it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.| |

I request an automatic 6-month extension of time until , to file the exempt organization return for

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

|

|

calendar year or

tax year beginning , and ending .

If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: Initial return Final return

Change in accounting period

If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions.

If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit.

 Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by

using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.

If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA Form  (Rev. 1-2019)

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

 

   

 
 

   
 

2018

IOWA COUNTY RECORDERS ASSOCIATION

THE ORGANIZATION

X

0.

0.

0.

641-484-3320

PO BOX 82

TOLEDO, IA  52342

42-1213325

 NOVEMBER 15, 2019

PO BOX 82 - TOLEDO, IA 52342

0 1
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Amendments to Chapter 1 
ESS Policies and Procedures 

County Land Record Information System Governance and Electronic Recording 
 
 
Section 1.5(11) of the Electronic Services System Policies and Procedures is 
amended to update policies relating to the ESS Point of Sale system with respect 
to the acceptance of payment through the use of gift or charge cards which are not 
programmed to accept a surcharge. 
 
 

1. Section 1.5(11) of the ESS Policies and Procedures is amended by adding the 
following lettered paragraph: 

 
ESS – 1.5 Funding. 
(Iowa Code Section 331.603, Subsection 5a; Section 331.604, Subsection 3; Section 331.605B, Subsection 2; 
Section 331.606A, Subsection 6) 

 
 
1.5(11) Point of Sale Credit/Debit Payment System (POS). The Electronic 
Services System has established a Point of Sale Credit/Debit Payment System to 
facilitate credit, debit, mobile and digital wallet payments for services provided at 
authorized locations including but not limited to organizations which are members 
of the Electronic Services System (ESS). Participation in the POS system is 
subject to the following standards and guidelines. 
 

a.  An authorized location shall agree to the Terms and Conditions and 
other business requirements established by the Electronic Services 
System and the designated merchant payment service provider. 
 

b. An authorized location shall agree to the application of a Surcharge to 
each transaction amount, as specified in Section 1.5(3). The authorized 
location shall display information about the Surcharge at the point of 
sale to inform customers about the amount of the Surcharge and its 
purpose. ESS shall provide text or standard information about the 
Surcharge to each authorized location. 

 
c. An authorized location shall accept all forms of POS payments and 

shall follow the operational instructions provided by ESS and the 
designated merchant payment service provider. 

 
d. An authorized location may void a transaction which occurs during a 

business day, but not later than 5:30 PM Central Time. 
 

e. An authorized location shall not issue a refund through the POS 
system. Refunds shall only be made to customers through payment 
methods available to the location such as a check or cash. A refund 



 

made by a location shall exclude the Surcharge amount. In the event 
that an authorized location issues a refund through the POS system, the 
location shall reimburse ESS for the amount of the refund. ESS shall 
monthly issue an invoice to a location for the reimbursement amount. 
There shall be a $25.00 handling fee for each monthly invoice 
submitted to a location. 

 
f. An authorized location shall ensure that the credit/debit card surcharge 

is applied to every point of sale transaction, including but not limited 
to the procedures for bypassing the entry of a personal identification 
number (PIN) for debit cards. In the event that an authorized location 
fails to apply the credit/debit card surcharge to a transaction, the 
location shall reimburse ESS for the amount of the credit/debit card 
surcharge. ESS shall issue an invoice to the location for the 
reimbursement amount. There shall be a $25.00 handling fee for each 
monthly invoice submitted to a location. 

 
g. A location may accept payment through a charge card, gift card, or 

other card which does not permit the application of a surcharge for any 
reason. However, when a location accepts payment through a charge 
card, gift card, or other card which does not permit the application of a 
surcharge, the amount of the surcharge shall be manually added to the 
transaction amount by the location. When necessary, a location shall 
either back out of the transaction, or if completed, void a transaction, 
and then manually re-enter the total transaction amount including the 
surcharge. 

 
If a location accepts payment through a charge card, gift card, or other 
card which does not permit the application of a surcharge, and the 
location fails to manually add the surcharge to the transaction amount, 
then the surcharge amount shall be deducted from the transaction 
amount when funds for the transaction are distributed to the location. 
A location shall not be reimbursed for the balance of a transaction by 
ESS. 

 
h. Certain point of sale devices may require the installation of 

supplemental software or an “add-in” application. If such software or 
application is required for a device, ESS shall issue an invoice to the 
location for the actual cost of the software or application. The 
frequency of invoices shall be determined by the mutual agreement of 
ESS and the location, but the frequency shall be no more than 
monthly. 

 
 

Section 1.5(11) shall be renumbered as necessary. 
 



 

This amendment shall be effective September, 1, 2019. 
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